Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations

Form CHARSOO New York State Department of Law (Office of the Attorney General) 201 2
Charities Bureau - Registration Section
This form used for 120 Broadway :
Article 7-A, EPTL and dual filers New York, N 10271 Open to Public
%ﬂi{?‘cgi éogmdsé;: ;‘I? (?0967)’ http://www.charitiesnys.com Inspection
1. General Information
a. For the fiscal year beginning (mm/ddiyyyy) 07 /01 /2012 and ending (mm/ddfyyyy) 06/30/2013
b. Check if applicable for NYS: | c. Name of organization d. Fed. employer ID no. (EIN)
[_] Address change 13-5562202
[:I Name change COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK e. NY State registration no.
(] initial filing 00-40-48
Final filing Number and street (or P.0O. box if mail not delivered to street address) | Room/suite | f. Telephone number
[ Amended filing 105 EAST 22ND STREET 301 212 614-5334 334
CIny registration pending City or town, state or country and ZIP + 4 g. Email
NEW YORK, NY 10010-5413

2. Certification - Two Signatures Required

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief, they are

true, correct and complete in accordarwwmable to this report. 5/ ’ ’ l L‘—
[a. President or Authorized Officer ,I AT DAVI]?WE;;WEONES TlE;RESIDENT s
= > /ezo" JEFFREY F. RIZZO CFO  /2%//4

| b. Chief Financial Officer or Treas. et P e i v /s

3. Annual Report Exemption Information

a. Article 7-A annual report exemption (Article 7-A registrants and dual registrants)
Check mp if total contributions from NY State (including residents, foundations, corporations, government agencies, etc.) did not exceed
$25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during this fiscal year.

NOTE: An organization may claim this exemption if no PFR or FRC was used and either: 1) it received an allocation from a
federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from other sources did not exceed
$25,000 or 2) it received all or substantially all of its contributions from one government agency to which it submitted an
annual report similar to that required by Article 7-A.

b. EPTL annual report exemption (EPTL registrants and dual registrants)
Check D if gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and assets (market value) did not exceed $25,000 at any time during this fiscal year.

For EPTL or Article 7-A registrants claiming the annual report exemption under the one law under which they are registered and for dual registrants claiming the annual
report exemptions under both laws, simply complete part 1 (General Information), part 2 (Certification) and part 3 (Annual Report Exemption Information) above.
Msubmr‘t afee, go not complete the following schedules and gg pot submit any attachments to this form.

4, Article 7-A Schedules

If you did not check the Article 7-A annual report exemption above, complete the following for this fiscal year:
a. Did the organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer for fund raising activity in NY State? Yes™ D No
* I "Yes", complete Schedule 4a.

b. Did the organization receive government contributions (Grants)? s [X] ves* [Ino
*1f"Yes", complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee Submitted: See last page for summary of fee requirements.

Indicate the filing fee(s) you are submitting along with this form:
a. Article T-AFIING T80 .. e $ 25 . |Submit only one check or money order for the
B EPTLANG B8 ... ..o oooeo oo $_ 1,500, |total fee, payable to "NYS Department of Law"

c. Total fee

6. Attachments - For organizations that are not claiming annual report exemptions under both laws, see last page for required attachments »y *I
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

Schedule 4a: Professional Fuind Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commercial Co-Verturers (CCV)

If you checked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedula for each PFR, FRC or CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRP}:

Professional fund raiser e e e e e e [X)
N PRSI COUNS Ol e [;]
Commercial co-venturer [_ m]

2, Name of FRP:

SANKY COMMUNICATIONS, INC. HARRY LYNCH, CEQ

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address):

589 8TH AVENUE 10TH FLOOR

City or town, state or country and ZIP + 4:

NEW YORK, NY 10018

3. F8P telephone number:

212-868-4300

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):
DESTGNS AND SUPERVISES DIRECT MAIL PROGRAM.

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP {provide description):

PRE-AGREED UPON MONTHLY FEE AS STATED IN CONTRACT BETWEEN THE AGENCY
AND FUNDRAISER.

6. Dalos of Conliact 07/01/2012 thwough 06/30/2013
{mmvddiyyyy) {mm/ddfyyyy)
T AN PRI O P $ 84,366,

8, if services were provided by a GOV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report{s) required by §§ 173-a. 3 of the
Executive Law?

1019
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsels (FRC), Commiercial Co-Venturers (CCV).

If you chacked the box in question 4.a. on page 1, complete the following schedule for each PFR, FRC ar CCV that the organization engaged for
fund raising activity in NY State:

1. Type of fund raising professional (FRPY:

PrOfesSional UG FAISSY || . . e L]
FUN FRISING COUNSB e e e -
Commercial co-venturer LM]

2. Name of FRP:

PROJECTS PLUS, INC

Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not deliverad to street address):

145 WEST 45TH STREET

City or town, state or country and ZIP + 4;

NEW YORK, NY 10036

3. FRP telephone number:

2125970100

4. Services provided by FRP (provide description):
SPECTAL FUNDRAISING EVENT

5. Compensation arrangement with FRP (provide description):

PRE-AGREED UPON FEE SCHEDULE AS STATED IN CONTRACT BETWEEN THE AGENCY
ANI) FUNDRAISER.

6. Dates of contract ... 07/01/2012 though 06/30/2013
{mm/ddiyyyy) {mavdd/yyyy)
7. Amount paid to FRP $ 61,085,

8. If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim report{s) required by §§ 173-a. 3 of the

Executive Law?

1019
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

- Schedufe 4b: Government Contributions (Grants). :

If you chacked th@ box in question 4.b. on page 1, complete the fol owing schedula for each governmont contnbutlon (Jrani} Use addmcmi copies
of this page if necessary to list each government contribution (grant) separately.

Government Agency Naihe i i T P e S Grant Ainount o
CORPORATION FOR NATIONAL AND COMMUNITY SERVICE $ 672,337,
J.5. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES % 6,909,688,
J.5. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE $ 65,610,
NEW YORK STATE OFFICE FOR THE AGING (SOFA) $ 137,698.
NEW YORX CITY BOARD OF EDUCATION 3 220,000.
NEW YORK CITY COUNCIL $ 47,209.
NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT FOR THE AGING (DFTA) $ 15,500.
NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF PROBATION $ 119,000.
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Total Government Contributlons (Grants) | $ 8,187,042,

1619
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

5. Fee Instructions

The filing fee depends on the crganization's Registration Type. For detalls on Registration Type and filing fees, see the Instructions for

Form CHARS00.

Organization’s Registration Type

Fee Instructions

e Article 7-A

EPTL

* Dual

a) Article 7-A filing fee

Caloulate the Article 7-A filing fee using the tabie in part a below. The EFTL filing fes is $0.

Calculate the EPTL filing fee using the table in part b beiow. The Article 7-A filing fee is $0.

Calculate both the Articie 7-A and EPTL filing fees using the tables in parts a and b bslow. Add the Article 7-A
and EPTL filing fees together to calculate the total fee. Submit a single check or money order for the total fee.

Total Support & Revenue

Article 7-A Fee

more than $250,000

$25

up to $250,000 *

$10

* Any organization that contracted with or used the services of a professional fund raiser
{PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) during the reporting perfod must pay an Article 7-A
filing fee of $25, regardless of total support and revenue.

b} EPTL filing fee

Net Worth at End of Year

EPTL Fee

L.ess than $50,000

$25

$50,000 or more, but less than $250,000

$50

$250,000 or more, hut less than $1,000,000

$100

$1,000,000 or more, but less than $10,000,000

$250

$10,000,000 or more, but less than $50,000,000

$750

$50,000,000 or more

$1500

6. Attachments - Document Attachment Check-List

Check tha boxes for the documents you are attaching.

For All Filers

Fliing Fea

Copies of internal Revenue Service Forms

(X 1rs Form 990

. Schedule B)
[X] Irs Form 990.T

(X A raquired schedules (including

le Single check or money order payable to "NYS Department of Law"

[ ins Form 990-E2 [__1 IR Form 990-PF

[:] All required schadules (inciuding D All required schedules (including
Schedule B) Schedule B}
RS Form 890-T [} iRs Form 990-T

Indepandent Accountant's Report

Additional Article 7-A Document Attachment Reguirement

[KI Audit Report (total support & revenue more than $250,000)
[_;_J Review Report (total support & revenue $100,007 to $250,000)
| No Accountant's Report Required (tofal support & revenue not more than $100,000)
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Tax Dept

From: : Iris M. Bonilla [Iris. Bonilla@ag.ny.gov] on behalf of Charities Extensions
[Charities. Extensions@ag.ny.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 5:05 PM

To: Tax Dept

Subject: Community Service Society of New York Regis #00-40-48 EIN: 13-5562202

We have received and are granting your request for an extension of time to file an annual financial report. If upon further
review your organization is found to be delinquent in filing an annual report for any year prior to that for which the
extension is requested, you will be contacted under separate cover.

Please make sure your organization is properly registered and up to date with filings by using our searchabile registry at
www.CharitiesNY S, com. Allow time for your extension request to be posted.

File Online: Visit Form990.org to learn how to file your IRS Form 990 and New York Form CHAR500 together
electronically.

Proposed Rule Change: On January 8, 2014, the Office of the Attorney General proposed new rufes for submitting a
request for an extension of time to file a CHAR500 Annual Filing. The new rule will provide for the submission of
electronic or email requests only, requests by mail and IRS Form 8868 will no longer be required. Additionally,
organizations may request an extension of time to file of up to 180 days. Two separate 90 extensions will no longer be
required. It is anticipated that the rules will be in effect late February. New instructions will be posted on online at
www.CharittesNYS.com at that time.

Thank you,

Charities Bureau
Registration Section

From: Tax Dept [ mailto: TexDept@loebandtroper.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 2:19 PM

To: Charities Extensions

Subject: Community Service Society of New York Regis #00-40-48 EIN: 13-5562202

State of New York

Charities Bureau

120 Broadway

New York, NY 10271
Charities.extensions(@ag. ny.gov

Dear Sir/Madame:

As the auditors for the above-referenced June 30 2013 organization, we respectfully request an extension of time
to file the New York State CHARS500. We are requesting an additional three-month extension to May 15, 2014, Attached
is a copy of Part IT of Federal Form 8868 in which an additional 3-Month Extenston was also requested.

As the audit of the organization’s books and records was not completed in time to file a complete and accurate
return, it Is anticipated data will be available prior to the returs’s final due date.

Thank you for your help in this matter.

Sincerely,

Loeb & Troper LLP



om 990

Department of the Treasury
internat Revenua Service

s
\

benefit trust or private foundation}

{

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under sectlon 501({c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except black lung

P The organization may have to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting recuirements.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2012

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2012 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 2012 andending JUN 30, 2013

B gxﬁi‘a tliln: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
3855 | COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

&ammge Doing Business As 13-5562202
et Number and street {or P.0. box if malf Is not delivered to streat address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[_Jemn- | 105 EAST 22ND STREET 301 212-614-5334

e ded City, town, or post office, state, and ZIP code 3 Grossrecaipls § 46,285,852,
DAp::i’ca- NEW YORK, NY 10010-5413 H(a} Is this a group retum

pending F Name and address of principal officerDAVID R. JONES for affiliates? m‘(as @ No

SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Ars all affiliatas Included? [ Jyes (__INo

I _Tax-sxempt status: X 501(c)(3) Ll 501(c) (

) (insertno.) |.__J 4g47(a)1)or [T 527

J Website: p» WWW. CSSNY.0ORG

If "No,” attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number

¥ Form of organization: | X ] Corperation || Trust {__] Association || Other >

[ Year of formation; 193 9] M State of logal domiclle: NY.

{Part 1] Summary

[“én‘. Il TSignatare Block

2 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: SEE SCHEDULE O
[~
% 2 Check this box b L_j if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of mare than 25% of its net assets.
2| 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, lne1a) .. 3 34
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing bady (Part Vi, inetb) 4 34
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2012 (Part V, ine28) 6 140
:‘:3;_ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate F NBGOSSAIY) ... ..o e 6 3035
E 7 a Total unralated business revenue from Part VI, column {C}, line 12 7a 104,949,
b Met unratated business taxable Income from Form 980T, fine 84 ... | 7B -250.
Prior Year Current Year
g | 8 Gontributions and grants (Part VIll fine 1h) 11,244 ,184.1 13,817,729,
E| @ Program service revenue (Part Vill, line 2g) 178,668, 157,705,
é 10 investment income (Part VI, column (A}, lines 3, 4, and 7d) . . 5,689,633, 7.060,797.
11 Other revenue (Part VIli, column (A), fines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11e) 165,615, 369,844,
12 Total revenus - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Past VI, column (&), line 12) ... 17,278,100.] 21,406,075,
13 Grants and similar amounts pald {Part IX, column (&), lines 13y 242,415, 422,499,
14  Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (8), ine 4} 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), hnes 5 10) _________ 13,416 (312, 13,378,590,
2 | 16a Professlonal fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), lire 11e) 80,496, 84,366,
% b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, calumn (D), line 25) M 950,208,
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, ¥11-24e) 8,841,369, 10,655,224,
18 Total expenses. Add fines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), line28) 42,580,582, 24,540,679.
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from BN T2 .. i eieiiiain -5,302,492. -3,134 , 604,
5% Beginalng of Current Year End of Year
88120 Totalmssels (ParX,ine 18) e 158,753,030, 164,364,997,
f’fﬁ 29 Totak Babilitles (Part X 100 BB 16,001,534. 11:444n451-
mg Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromine 20 ..., 142,751 ,496,] 152 :8920,5 46,

Under penalties of perfury, 1 declare that | have examined this return, Including accompanying schedules and statemants, and 1o the best of my knowladge and belief, it is
trug, carrect, and comnplate. Declargtion of preparer (other than offlcerM s biased on alt Information of which praparer has any knowledge,

2 !'Hléfll”—f"

b s ) /,-5/ LA
Sign SIQBM Dat
Here DAVID R ONES, PRES IDEN"I‘
Type or print name and tHlp / o

PrinY/Type preparer's rame A breparsrfeigndty Dat Coe (]} PIN
Pﬁld FREDERI CK H » ROTHMAN 0 M/% /% 5; 1 emplgyed P 0 1. 2 7 5 2 7 7
Preparer |Firm'sname  p LOEB & TROPER XKL [/ ]AmsENy 13-1517563
Use Only | Frm's addross ), 655 THIRD AVENUE, 1 ZTH FLOOR

NEW YORK, NY 10017

Phoneso. {(212) 867-4000

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? {see instructions)

LKJYes LWJ No

232001 w-10-12 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate tnstructions.

Form 990 (2012}



Form 990 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICHE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202  page2
| Part Hi | Statement of Program Service Accomplishmentis

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse to any question inthis Part U1 . e eas [ AAA X

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

SEF SCHEDULE O

2  Did the crganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 o 000-EZ 0 [ves [XTno
i "Yes," describe these new sarvices on Schedule Q.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how i conducts, any program services? DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O,

4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measurad by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenus, if any, for each program service reported.

43 (Code: ) (Exponses $ 7 D 02 , 357, Including grants of $ 34 ; 688. } (Revenun § )
SEE SCHEDULE © ‘

4b  (Code: } (Expenses $ 2 r 347 P o 41. including grants of $ 168 ,h2l. ) (Rsvenue § )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4c  (Code: } (Expanses $ 1,105,522, Inchuding grants of § } (Bevenue $ )
SEE SCHEDULE O

4d  Other program services {Dascribe in Schedule Q)

{Expenses § 7;404,773- including grants of $ 219,290-) (Revanua § 158,669.)
4e _Total program service expenses B> 18,360,193.
Form 990 (2012)
B0 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUGATION(S)
2
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Form 990 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202  page3
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Scheduies

Yes | No
1 isthe organization described in section 501{c)(3} or 4947(a)(1} (other than a private foundation}?
M Yes,” COmPIEte SCREAUIB A || || e 1| &
2 s the organization required to comp!ete Schodule B, Schedufe of Contributorsy 2 X
3 Oid the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes, ' complete Schedule C, Part! ) 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3} organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedufe C, Part Il | e e, 4 | X
5 Is the organization a section 50¥{c)4), 501{c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organ:zatson that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part il 5 P!
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes, " complete Schedule [, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedute O, Partyt 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREUUIE D, PATEHT L. 1ot e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PArt IV e e 9 X
10 [id the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temperarily restrlcted endowments permanent )
endowments, or quask-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV 10 | X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the foilowing queastions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, Vil, VI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PAIE VI e ettt et et et 11a| X
b Did the organization repert an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VI || 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program refated in Part X, ine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part VIl ||, iic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, tine 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," compiete Schedule D, PartiX . .. 11| X
e Did the organization repert an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25?7 If "Yas," complfete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
¥ Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, PArts XEANG XH | et ettt 128 X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial staterments for the tax year?
If "Yas," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xil js optional 12} X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(L)(1)(A)i)? If "Yes,* complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?y 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $190,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts fand IV | 14b X
i5  Did the organization report on Part iX, column {A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any cerganization
or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land v 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? /f "Yas," complete Schedule F, Parts iitandivy. i6 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for prefessional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines & and 11e? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part e, 17| &
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contrlbutzons on Part V|II lines
1cand 8a? /f "Yes," complele Schadile G, Part Il e 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VI, line 9a? if "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Partlll e ettt et e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more h05p|tal facilities? /f "Yes, " complete Schedwte 4 20a X
b if "Yes" to line 20a, did the crganization attach a copy of its auditad financial statements to thisreturn? . 20b
Form 990 (20123
232003
12-10-12
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Form 930 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOQCIBETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202  paged
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued

Yes [ No
21 Did tha organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or arganization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts fgnd 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts I and il 22 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part Vil, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated emplovees? If "Yes," complete
Schedule J 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100Q,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K1 'NG", GO L0 NE 25 |||\ e 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow agcount other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tceXemMPt DONGST e, 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of issuer for bonds cutstanding at any time duing the year? 24d
25a Section 501{c}{3) and 501(c}{4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Scheduie L, Part !, 25a X
b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the arganization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIR L PATET | e e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highest compensated employee or disgqualified
nerson outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part if 26 b4

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial )
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I e, 27 X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV o
instructions for applicable filing threshoids, conditions, and exceptions): : S
a Acurrent or former offices, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," compiete Scheduwie L, Part!y 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," compiete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
directar, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part i/ 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If *Yes, " complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
sontributions? If *Yes, " complete Schedule M e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Partl e e 31 X
32  Did the crganization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCHEUUIE N, PAIEIT oot ettt 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Partl 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes, " complefe Schedule R, Part if, Ifl, or IV, and
B e oot aa | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meanlng of sectlon R o)) 35a X
b "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. 35k
36 Jection 501{c){3} organizations, Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chqntdble leidte(‘.! orgamzdt;on ?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi ine 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes, " complete Schedute R, Part\vt 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines {11b and 197
Note, All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule Q.. il ag | X
Form 990 (2012)
232004
12-10- 12
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Form 950 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

Page 5

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Enter -0- if not applicable ia 69 L
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0 if not applicable . . 1b Q :
¢ Did the arganization comply with backup withholding ruies for reportable paymments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings 10 Prize WINNEIST | ... . e e e e e 1c
2a Enter the number of employses reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, SRl e
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturm . 23 140 o s o
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the crganization file all required federal employment tax returns? b | X
Note. If the sum of fines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file {see instructions} R
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . ga | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 99G-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3 | X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other autherity over, a
financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accounty? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B T SN
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 80-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. R
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax sheiter transaction at any time during the taxyear? .~ 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the crganization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? &b X
¢ If "Yes," toline Sa or 8k, did the organization file Form 88B6-T? B¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? Ga X
b "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
e MOt L dedUCt Dl T e e 6b
7 Qrganizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). TR DN
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchangs, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requived
B0 file FOMM B2B2T .ottt ettt ee s oo eb e et et 7o X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear ... I 7d I . LR
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .. . 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual proparty, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?. . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Spensaring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a)(3) supporting erganizatiors. Did the supporting :
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsering organization, have excess business heldings at any tima during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. n
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 o Ya
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations, Enter .
a |Initlation fees and capital contributions included on PartVIll, ine 12 .. 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
i1 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
B Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or p"ud to other sources against
amounts due or received from themy 11b S
12a Section 4947(a)( 1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in fiew of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yas," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or acorued during the year ... i 12b | :
13 Section 501(c}(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. .
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? e 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. )
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is ficensed to issue qualified health plans | 13b
¢ bnter the amountof reserves on hand | e 13¢ : o
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O . . ... 14b
form 990 (2012)
232005
12-10-12
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Form 990 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOQCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202  pageB
iPart VIJ Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes* response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No® response

1

fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b helow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schaedule O coniains a response to any guestion in this Part V)
Section A. Governing Body and Management

ta Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing 3
baody delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0. i
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who ars independent 1b B S
2 Did any officer, director, trustes, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any cther _: i e
officer, director, trustee, or key employesT e 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employses to a managernent company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f:!ed‘? _______________ 4 X
5 Did the organization hecome aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have membars or stockholders? 6 p:4
7a Did the organization have membsers, stockholders, or other persens whe had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DOGY? e 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} members, stockholders, or
persons other than the goveming DOUY? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemparanecusly document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the foilowing: IEEASEE BN PR
a The governing body? o lg X
b Each committee with authorlty to act on behalf of the goveming body? gh | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Ves, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q@ ... .. 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | 10a X
b i "Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt pwrposes? . 10k
1ta Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before fling the form? | 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. v i)
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interast policy? If "No,"go toline 13~ 12a | X
b Wera officers, directors, or trustees, and key employess required to disclose annually interests that could give rise o conflicts? 12 | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswas done ... 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destructlon policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons inchude a review and approval by independent o f
persons, comparabitity data, and conternporaneous substantiation of the deliberation ard decision? NS
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a] X
b Other officers or key employess of the organization 15b X
If "Yos" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schadule O (see instructions). i SRR
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a RSN e F
taxable oty dunng e YEarT 16a X
b 1If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedire requiring the organization to evaluats its participation e F
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's [
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed BNY , NJ , CT , FL
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make #ts Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 890-T (Section 501(c)3)s only) avallable
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check alt that apply.
Own wabsite [} Anocther’'s website X1 Upon request m,] Other (explain in Schedule O}
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing docurments, conflict of interest policy, and financial
staterments available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person whe possesses the books and records of the organization: p
JEFFREY F, RIZZO, CFO ~ 212-254-8900
105 EAST 22ND STREET, NEW YORK, NY 10010
Boiore Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOQCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202  page 7
]Part-VEl| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year anding with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the arganization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation,
Enter -0 In Golumns (D), (E), and (F) i no compensation was paid.

@ List all of the organization's current key employess, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employese.”

@ List the organization's five surrent highest compensated employees {other thar an officer, director, trustes, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

@ List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensatad employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related crganizations.

@ List alt of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the crganization,
more than $10,000 of reportabia compensation from the grganization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trusteas; officers: key employees; highest compensated employees:
and former such persons.

LJ Chegk this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

{A) {B) (C) (D} (E} {F)
Name and Title Average | chpagl?ﬁmlg?than one Reportahle Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unfess gerson is both an compensation compensation amount of
weak offlear and a dirsclor/rustea) from from relatad other
{list any § the organizations compensation
houts for | @ B organization (W-2/1099-MiSC) from the
related | g | & g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 3 % E.,, and related
below ;;" _§ s | B éé 5 organizations
fine) HEIEIECEE
(1) JOSEPE R, HARBERT, PH.D 1.00
CHATRPERSCN X X 0. 0. 0.
{2} DEBORAH M, SALE 1.00
VICE CHATRPERSON X X 0. 0. 0.
(3} RALPH DACOSTA-NUNEZ 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
{4) DONALD W, SAVELSON, ESQ, 1.00
$ECRETARY X X g. Q. 0.
{5) TERRY AGRI1SS 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. Q.
{§) SYLVIA E, DI PIETRG, ESQ, 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{7) JOSEPH J. HASLIF 1,00
PRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{8) NICHOLAS A, GRAVANTE JR 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{9) REGAN KELLEY ORILLAC 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{10) KEN SUNSHINE 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{il) JUDY CHAMBERS 1.00
TRIIGTEY X 0. 0. .
{12) LEISLE LIM 1.00
TRUSTEE X G. 0. a.
(13) MICHARL HORODNICEANU, PH.D. 1.00
TRUSTEE X a. 0. 0.
(14} JOYQE %, MILLER 1.00
TRUSTER X 0. 0. 0.
{15} KELLY O'NEILL LEVY, ESQ, 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{16} FLORENCE H, FRUCHER 1.00
PRULSTEE X 0. 9, 0.
{17} MELISSA CURTIN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0, 0.
232007 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 Page 8
]Part Vil | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empioyees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A (B} (G D) ) {F}
Nama and title Average | o BOStiOn  one Reportable Reportabie Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
weak afficer and a director/trustes) from from relatect ather
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hows for 5 5 organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |z [ E 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations} & | £ 5 |E and related
below ;E 21 132 g:’% . organizations
o) 13| E| 2|5
(18) MARGARITA ROSA ES(Q. 1.00
TRUSTES X G. 0. 0.
{19) MARLENE SAMDERS 1.00
TRUSTER X G. 0. 0.
(20} CAROL SEERMAN REQ. 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(21} BARBARA NEVINS TAVLOR 1.00
TRUSTER X 0. 0. 0.
(22} DAVID POLLAK 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(23} MARLA EISLAND SPRIE 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
{(24) STEVEN BROWN 1.00
TRUSTER X 0. 0. 0.
(25) MAGDA JIMENEZ TRAIN, ESQ, 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0,
{25) MARK LIEBERMAN 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
o SUB-tOtAl | e P Q. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA S 2,159,767, 0. 264,705,
d_Total (add lines tband 1c} ... ... > 2,159,767, 0.] 264,705,
2 Total number of individuals {ncluding but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 19
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employse on R SRR TS
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual e e 3 X
4 For any individual isted online 1a, is the sum of reportable compensaticn and other compensation from the organization :
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedute J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recsive or accrue compensation from any urwelated organization or individual for services H BUEE SR
rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedulfe J for Such person . 5 X
Section B. independent Contractors
1 Compiete this table for your five highest compensated independant contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
{A} (B (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
COLAZO FLORENTINC & KELL, LP
747 3RD AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY 10017 LEGAL ADVISOR 332,060.
BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON ASSEYT SERVICING
P.O. BOX 371791, PITTSBURGH, NY 15251 TNVESTMENT ADVISOR 255,520,
METIS ASSQCIATES INC. CHA WEBSITE
677 BROADWAY-9TH FL, ALBANY, NY 12207-2996 CONSULTAND AND MAINT i64,170.
LOEB & TROPER LLP
655 THIRD AVENUE, NEW YORK, NY 10017 AUDLTING 143,308,
PATTON BOGGS, LLP, 2550 M. STREET, NW,
WASHINGTON, DC 20037-1350 LOBBYIST

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who recelved mora than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization B 7

118,521,

SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION S

232008
1251012
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Eorm 990 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (Continued)
A {B} C) D) {E) {F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from refated other
week S the organizations compensation
(list any § § organization (W-2/1089-MISC) from the
hours for §" . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related B4 g and related
organizations 3*:3 = g g organizations
below 12185 |E 155
iine) ElE|ls|&|F |8
{27) CAROL L, O'NEALE 1.00
TRUSTEE X a. g, 0.
{28) RICHE T, MCKNIGHT 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(29) MICHELE WEBB 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(30} MICAH C. LASHER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. Q. g.
(31) ABBY M, WENZEL 1.00
TRUSTEE X G. 0. 0.
{32) JEFFREY J, WEAVER 1.00
TRUSTHE X 0. 0. 0.
{32) BETSY GOTBAUM 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(34) MARK WILLIS 1.00
TRUSTEE X Q. 0. 0.
{35) DAVID R, JONES, ESQ. 35.00
PRES IDENT/CHC X 639,299. C.| 77,944.
{36) STEVEN L, KRAUSE 35.00
EXECUTIVE V,P,/C0O0 X 512,432. 0. 74,117.
{37) JEFFREY F, RIZEO 35.00
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER X 187,014. 0.| 37,885.
{38) ELISABETH BENJAMIN 35.00
VP HEALTH INITIATIVES X 198,604. ¢.| 18,365,
{39) ALINA MOLINA 35.00
DIR VOL INITIATIVES X 163,587. ¢.| 43,5690.
(40) NANCY RANKIN 35.00
VP POLICY X 164,582, 0. 4,858.
{41) JUDITH WHITING 35.00
GENERAL COUNSEL X 161,176. 0. 5,346.
(42) MELISSA KOSTOVSKI 35,00
DIR DEVELOPMENT X 133,063. 0. 2,630.
Total to Part VI, Section A, fine e . oo 2,159,767, 264,705,
5755
9
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Form 990 (2012} COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 page9
| Part VIl | “Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI . Lj,}
: e LR {A) {B) {C) g.))
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?yc?rguta:?xu%g?d
: exempt function business sections 512,
ar G R ; . LA revenue revenue 613, 0r 514
28] 1o Federated campaigns 1a 1,297,283 o : PR
gg b Membership dues . 1b s
g<| © Fundraisingevents . .. .. 1c 305,850,
%E d Related organizations 1d :
g"% e Government grants (contributions) | 1e 8,187 042.|
ga f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and -
3L similar amounts notincluded above i 4,047, 554,[.0
E% {} Moncash contributions included in fines 1a-11 § RN
Q8| h TotalAddlinestalf . ... b 13,817,729,
Business Code|. a0 iis S
8 2 a PROGRAM SERVICE FEES OQTHER 900099 97,701, 97,701,
- b PROGRAM SERVICE FEES CBS 900099 60,004, 60,004,
-
ES
g
o e
a. f Al other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... ... - 157,705 |70
3  inwestment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amourts) b 3,710,007, 3,710,607,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond procesds b
S5 BRoyalties ..., B

Gross rents

Rental income or (loss)

Net rantal income or {loss)

RO TD

Gross amount frem sales of (i) Securities

i) Other

assets other than inventory | 28,016 148,

b Less: cost or other basis

and sales expenses 24,665 358,

¢ Ganorloss) ... 3,350,790,

Net gain or (loss) ...

3,350,790,

B a Gross income from fundraising events (not
including $ 305,850, of
contributions reporied on line 1c). See
Part IV, fine 18 a

478,350 [

Other Revenue

214 419

Net income or {foss) from fundraising events

263,031}, 0

3,350,790,

Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part 1V, line 18 a

b lLess: direct expenses h

Net income or {oss} from gaming activities

263,931,

Ciross sales of inventory, less returms
andl allowances a

Q

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .

Miscellaneous Bevenue

Business Code/|."

11 a ADVERTISEMENT INCOME

54180¢

104,949,

104,949,

SUBSCRIPTION INCOME

541800

964,

64,

Adl other revenue

o 20 oD n

12
185009

105,913.]

21,406,075,

158,669,

104, 945,

7,324,728,

12.10-12
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Form 990 (2012)

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

13-5562202 page 10

} Part IX-] Statement of Functional Expenses

Secfion 507(c)3) and 507{ci4} organizations must complete all cofumns. All other organizations must complete cofumn {A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in this Part iX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 60, Total es;\gensas Progra}ﬁ)service Manags(agl)ent and Func(ilr)a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and R e ST :
organizations in the United States. See Part [V, ling 21 61,273. 61,273,
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, ine 22 361,226, 361,226.1
3 Grants and other assistance to govemments, i
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. Ses Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
§ Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key empltoyees 1,481,375, 302,168, 1,118,773. 60,434,
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(cH3)B)
7 Other salaries and wages 7,519,298, 5,989,690.] 1,139,342, 390,266,
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 481(k) and 403(h) employer contributions) 88,987, 55,279. 31,808. 1,900.
9 Other employee benefits . 3,715,372, 2,659,554, 874,566. 181,252,
10 Payrolltaxes .. 573,558, 476,507, 63,537, 33,514.
11 Fees for services (non-employessh:
a Management |
BoLegal 494,295, 494,295,
¢ Accounting .. 154,000, 4,000, 150,008.
d Lobbying 237,177, 237,177,
e Professional fundraising servicss. See Part IV, line 17 84,366. SR O S E 84,366.
f investment management fees 316,555, 316,555,
g Other. (Iffine 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
calumn {(A) amount, list line 11g expensesonSch ¢} | 6,329 ,141.1 6,128,024. 158,058, 43,059,
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Officoexpenses 815,639, 480,482, 274,879, 64,278,
14 Information technology 40,005, 16,002, 16,002, 8,001.
15 Royalties
16 OCCUPANCY . .. ... 1,058,817, 808,220, 194,761, 55,836,
17 Travel 321,025. 210,525, 109,696, 804.
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local pubiic officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 480,093, 344,402, 121,238, 14,453,
20 Ieterest
21 Payments toaffifates |, ...
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 256,026, 189 r 888. 54 ’ 093, 12,045.
23 inSurance 141,874. 49,205, 112,669,
24 Other expenses. ltemize axpenses not coverad TR R e S BRI
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e, if ling
24e amount exceads 10% of ling 25, column {A) SR . : S PR ST g
amout, list line 24e expenses on Schadule 0.} AR e L L O B e s SN SRR
a BAD DEBT 6,577, 6,571, 6.
b
c
d
e Al other expenses
25 Tofal functional expenses. Add lines 1 through24e | 24 ,540,679.] 18,360,193.1 5,230,278. 550,208.
26 Joint costs. Complete this ling only If the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
aducational campaign and fundraising solicitation,
Gheck here B if foliowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
232010 12-10-12 Form 990 (2012)
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Form 990 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY QF NEW YORK 13-5562202 page 11
| Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Scheduls O contains a response to any question inthis Part X L__i
{A) (B}
Baginning of year End of year
1 2,688,329, 4 788,790,
2 2,565,265, 2 2,610,872,
3 2,201,279, 3 3,063,253,
4 162,362, 4 178,476,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, SN R e SR e
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Completa
Fartilof Schaduls L e,
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4988(f)}{1)}, persons described in saction 4958{c)(3)(8), and coniributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9) voluntary s |
® employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SehL. g
B | 7 Notesandloans receivable, net | 21,639.] 7 30,305,
&£ | 8 lnventoriesforsaleoruse ... 3,945.| 8 3,956,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 09,483.] 9 61,878.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other G S G S
basls. Complote Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 3,725,340, )0 o s e
b Less: acoumulated depreciation 10b 1,653,918, 2,108,839.] 10¢ 2,031,422,
11 Investments - publicly traded securitles 109,198,283, 11| 113,553,102,
12 Investments - other securitles. See Part W, Sine 11 7,925,913.] 12 7,216,820,
13 Investments - programerefated. See Part IV, line 17 13
14 Intangible aSSets e 220,000.] 14
15 Otherassets. Sse Part iV, line 11 ... 31,597,693. 15| 34,826,023,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal in@ 34) ... 158 ; 753,030.1 16 164 , 364,997,
17 3,659,892, 17 3,724,433,
18 18
19 19
20 20
$ | *1 Escrowor custodial account liability. Compiete Part IV of Schedule D 21
2 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, ey
§ key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. s
- Complete Part lf of Schedulet ... 22
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
partios, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SOheAUIR [ e e 12,341,642, 25 7,720,018,
26__Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. . 16,001,534,/ 26 | 11,444,451,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here [ X ana [ 0 7 7 1 s AT
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. S R 3 o
€ 127 Unmestricted netassets 60,532,895.| 27| 66,689,128,
E 28 TVemporaiily reshicted net assets 23,453,249, s 25,800,917.
7 |29 Permanendy restricted net assels . 58,765,352.1 0o 60,430,501.
3 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here B L | |70 DR B T
8 and complete lines 30 through 34, o
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
_21 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipment fund 31
% | 92 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
< |33 Totalnetassetsorfund balances 142,751,496, 33| 152,920,546,
34 Total fabilities and net assets/fundbalances .. 158,753,030, 34| 164 . 364,997,
Form 990 (2012)
232011
121012
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Form 990 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 Page 12
i Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any quastioninthis Part X4 . ... et iiiiriiieiiiiiiririieiseieses LKJ
1 Totat rovenue (must equal Part VIll, column (), ine 12) 1 21,406,075,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, colurmn (A), line 25) 2 24,540,679,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ine 2 fromiinet 3 ~-3,134,604.
4 Net assets or fund balances at baginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, columnn (A 4 142,751,496,
§  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 6,239,525,
6 Donated services anduse of facilities ]
7 IvestMent expenses e 7
B Priorperdod adiustments e e e B
9 Cther changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleQy g 7,064,129,
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, Ine 33,
L1y (=) ST OO RSP OOy PP T PN O 10 152,920,546,
| Part Xl Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any gueston in this Part X1 ... i, (X7

Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990; {_Jcash Accrual L Other e o
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O. R :
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an Independent accountart? 2a X
If "*Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis Consolidated basis [j Both consolidated and separate basis

b Werg the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? o | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis IE Consolidated basis [ Botn consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes respensibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compitation of its financlal statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.

3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit R

AGt aNG OMB CIFGUIAI AB37 Lot 3| X

b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not underge the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergo such audits . 3 | X

Form 990 (2012)

232012
12-18-12
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 950-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support 2312

Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section

Departinent of the Treasury 4947(6)(1) nonexempt charitable trust, - Opento Publlc L

internal Revenite Servica P~ Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P See separate instructions. . Inspection ™

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

{Part | | Reason for Public Charity Status (all organizations must complets this parnt.) See instructions.

The arganization is not a private foundation bacause it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 E—j A church, convention of churchas, or association of churches described in section 170{b){ 1)(A)(i).

2 E;J A school described in section 170(b}{1){A)ii). {Attach Schedule E)

3 [:ml A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)( 1}{A)iii).

4 A mmedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit describad in
section 170(b)(1)(A)iv}. (Complete Part il.}
Afederal, state, or local government or governmentat unit described in section 170{b}{1){A){v).
An organization that normally recelves a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general pubfic described in
section 170(b}{ t{{A}{vi}. {Complate Part 11.)
A community trust described in section 170(b){1}{A){vi). (Complats Part 1i.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributicns, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) ne more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired hy the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part [13)
An crganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509{a}{4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the beneflt of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509{a){2). See section 809{a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and completg lines 11e through 11h.
a E:] Type i b} Type li el Type Il - Functionally integrated al ] Type il - Non-functionally integrated
e E] By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlied directly or indirectly by ene or more disqualified persons other than

foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supparted organizations described in section 509(a){1} or section 509{a)2).

o0 E0 O

10
11

il

f If the organization received a written determination from the S that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type Il
supporting organization, check This DOX e ]
4] Since August 17, 2008, has the crganization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
{iy A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (i)} below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? | . e, 11g(f)
{iy A family member of a person described in (i above? | | SRS 1 1giii}
11giii)
h Provide the following information about the supperted organization(s).
(iyMame of supported {INEIN (iif) Type of organization [i¥)Is the organization] {v) Did you notify the {‘-’.i)t'-s the (.| tviiy Amount of monetary
organization {described on fines 1-9 m%UWWMWWfW%W“meL%%%ﬁ@ﬁﬁ% support
above or IRC section  |governing document?} (1) of your support? 1.5,?
(see instrustions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total : DU L . B
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
232041
1204412
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-62) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 page2
Part lf | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(bj(1){AJ(v) and 170{b)(TNATWVI)
(Complete only if you checked the box an line 5, 7, or 8 of Part { or f the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please compiete Part 11}
Section A. Public Support
Catendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2008 (b} 2009 {c} 2010 {d} 2011 fe) 2012 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. {Do not
include any "unusuat grants.”y 11,177,805, 10,806,560, 7,797,096, 11,344 184, 13,817,729, 54,843, 374,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and sither paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilitiss
furnished by a governmenta unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add fines 1 through 3 11,177 805.[ 10,806,550, 7,797,096, 11,244,18¢,) 13,817,729 | 54 843 374,

& The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supparted organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column {f)

1,222,059,
53,621,315,

6 Public support. Subtract fine S from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginaing in) - (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c}2010 (d) 2014 {e) 2012 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 11,177,805.0 10,806 560.F 7,797,096, 11,6244 184 13,817,729.| 54 843 374,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 4,712,635, 4,773,077, 3,956,930, 3,799,383, 3,710,007, 20,983,033,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is reguiarly carried on 263 , 931, 263 ' 931.

10 Other income. Do not inciude gain
ot loss from the saie of capital

assets (Explain in Part V) 18,643, 12,586. 964.f 32,193,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 |- G e b AR O RNIEMIELS LAy ennai| o 76,182,831,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see mstruct;ons) ___________________________________________________________________ 12 I - 716,627,

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fafth tax year as a saction 501(c)(3)

organization, Check this DO AN S O Ol e etttk e s et ennnnnne s eee e eesseten e | [:]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f}) 14 TO.44 o

15 Public support percentage from 201 Schedule A, Part i dnetd 15 67.87 o
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2012, i the organization did not chack the box on tine 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2011, if the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/23% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization quatfies as a publicly supported organization ...
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2072, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 168a, or 16b, and line 14 Is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on tine 18, 16z, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
mare, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Expiain in Part IV how the
organizaticn meets the "facts-and-circurmstances” test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supporied organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012

232022
i2-04-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£27) 2012 Page 3

| Part 1l | Support Schedule Tor Organizations Described in Section 509(a}{2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on Hne 9 of Part | or if the crganization failed to qualify under Part |1 If the organization falls to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [1.}

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {c) 2010 (cf) 2011 {e) 2012 {f} Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membearship fees received. (Do not

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrefated trace or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

G Total. Add lines 1 through 5 .

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amaounts included on lines 2 and 3 racelved
#om other than disqualifisd persons that

excead the graater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on Hne 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7bh

8 Public support isaiactine 7o omine 61
Section B, Total Support

Gatendar year (or fiscak year beginaing in) (a) 2008 {b) 2009 {c} 2010 () 2011 (e) 2012 {#) Total
9 Amounts from line &

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, paymants received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable incoms
{lass section 511 {axes) frem businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 1Cb

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 1Cb,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon

12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part V) ...t

13 Total support. (Acdiines 5, 10, 11, and 12}

14 First five years. If the Form 980 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3) organization,

chacgkthis hoxand stop here ... ... ... . . . i A L e s i B L
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2012 (line 8, column {f) divided by iine 13, column () 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Wl line 15 16 %
Seciion D. Computation of Investment income Perceniage
17 Investment income percentage for 2012 {line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column () ... .. 17 %
18 Investment incoms percentage from 2011 Schedule A, Part Bl fine 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, If the organization did not check tha box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2011, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 18 is more than 33 1/3%, and
fine 18 is not moere than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a hox on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and ses instructions ... ... P
232023 12-04-12 ) Schedute A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
6
10300414 733030 2583 2012.05030 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY O 2583 2




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 paged

l Part iV ] Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations requirad by Part |1, line 10; Part 11, line 172 or 17b;
and Part lll, line 12. Also complste this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 10, EXPLANATION FOR OTHER INCOME:

SUBSCRIPTION INCOME

232024 t2-04-12 Bchedule A (Farm 990 or $90-EZ) 2012
17
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and L.obbying Activities OMD No. 1645 0047

Form 990 or 990-E2

(Fon ! For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 1 2
Departient of tha Treasury B Complete if the organization is described below. B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. | Open to Public:
intarnat Revenue Service b’ See separate instructions. : Inspectlon l

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

@ Section 501(c)(3} organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part 1-C.

® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complets Parts |-A and C below. Do not completa Part |-8.

® Section 627 organizations: Complete Part |-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-E2, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501{c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part i-A, Do not complete Part i1-B.

@ Section 501(c}3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part I1-A,
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy Tax), then

® Section 501(cH4), (5), or (6) organizations; Complete Part Il
Name of crganization Employer identification number

COMMUNTTY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202
| Part i-*A|  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or Is a section 5627 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organizatien's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part V.
2 Political expenditUres ... e >3
3 Volunteer hours

[Part I-B|  Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 488 | ‘
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 |- 2K
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? L::J Yes [__} No

Aa Was a COMECtioN MAdST | ||| i e

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
[Part I-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expendad by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activites B3
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds centributed to other organizations for section 527
exemPt IUNCHON aCtVRIES e B3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
BB AT e e ettt P
4 Did the fiting organization file Form 1920-POL for this year? ||| e oo, L_lves [ TNo

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN} of all section 527 political crganizations to which the filing organization
made payments. Far each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing orgarization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were premptly and directly delivered to a separate political arganization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (FAC). If additional space Is nesded, provide information in Part (V.

{a) Name {h) Address {c} EIN {d} Arnount paid from {e} Amount of political
filing organization’s  [contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, entar -C-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
LHA :
232041
01-07-13
23
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Schedule © (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 pagez
LE'?:‘_&__II&A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}{3} and filed Form 5768
T {election under section 501{h}).

A Check B L if the fiting organization belongs to an affiliated group {and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

Limit*‘s on Lobbying Expenditure.s ) org(zgliz:tri]gn's b} Affliﬁf:g greup
{The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.} totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying) . 0.
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legistative body {direct lobbying) 237,177,
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1b) ..o 237,177,
d Other exempt purpose expenditures 24,303,502,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add fines 1cand 1d) . . T T 24,540,679,
f_Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns. 1,000,000,
if the amount on Hne te, column (a) or {b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is: :
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on ling te.
Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 ;;Ius 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not aver $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000. :
"g Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 19 250,000,
h Subtract line 1g fromline 1a. If zerc or less, entar Q- 0.
i Subtract fine 11 from line 1o #f zero orless, enter O ... e 0.
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 11 or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this Vet e rriieesesiiiesieeriieeis [:j Yes Ej No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501{h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobhying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d} 2012 {e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 1,000,000. }.,000,000- 1,000,{}00- 1,000,000- 4,000,000-

b Lobbying ceiling amount

{150% of line 2a, column(e)) TR R ] 16,000,000,
I TotalI{)bbyingexpenditures 296,953- 311,794- 218,386- 237,177- 1,064,310-
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 250,000. 250,000- 2501000- 250.000- 1,000,000.
e Grassroots ceiiing amount IR e L e T | S P

{(150% of line 2d, column (a)) S T [ e e B Lo 500,000,

i Grassiools lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ)} 2012

232042
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Scheduie G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 pages
i Part il-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c}{3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
{election under section 501{h)).

For each Yes," response to fines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description {a) {b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legisiative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
VOIWIMTBEIST e e e e et e e

Paid staff or management (include compensation in sxpenses reported on lines 1c¢ through 1j)?
Media advertisements?

TEO .0 Q0T D
=
(=
3
@
n
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s
3
o
3
o
€
@
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o
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2
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=
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=
)
o
o
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&
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2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described iy section a01(c)(3)?

b I¥"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under sectiond9t2 ..

¢ If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by crganization managers under section 4912

d_lf the fiting organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisvear? ... _ L
Part I1]- A[ Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){4), section 501{c)(5), or sect:on

501(c)(6).
Yes No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more} duss received nondeductible by members? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying sxpenditures of $2,000 oriess? . . 2

3 Did the organization agree io cany over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? ... ................. 3

Part lll-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){4), section 501(c){5), or section
501(c)(6} and if either {a} BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b} Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes,"
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political :
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
8 CUMent year e
b Carryover from last year
G O bl e e e
3  Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e} dues .
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agres to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductisle lobbying and political A
EXRENTRUIG NEXEYBEIT ||| it e 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)
[Part W | Supplemental Information
Compiets this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1A, line 1; Part 118, line 4; Part -G, line 5; Part i-A (affillated group list), Part A, line 2;
and Part 1B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information,

Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2012
il
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e

{Form 990} B Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 26 1 2
i Part IV, line 6, 7, B, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. <+, Open to Public -
72?21’1?"525532%332;?” B Attach to Form 990, B~ See separate instructions. h _'_'Ilsb'éét_i_éf!' o
Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

Partl:| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a} Donor advised funds (b} Funds angd other accounts

Total numberatend of year
Aggregate contributions to {during year)
Aggregate grants from {during year)
Aggregate value at end of year

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? | ..
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposas and not for the benedit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
I TS Sl Dl PV A e T i oo syttt e e et ket e e et et e e e eereees D Yes E:] No
| Part lf | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered 'Yes" to Form 990, Past IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easemants held by the organization (check all that apply}.
Preservation of land for public use (e.qg., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
E_:l Protection of natural habitat [T preservation of a cartified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

L4 N SR & T O RSN

[::l Yes [:] No

Held atthe End of the Tax Year

a Totai number of conservation easements e, 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (&) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (¢} acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure

fisted in the National Register e, 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p»
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located ¥
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
vickations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . .. [:] Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year pr
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170{h){d}(B)(i)
and section T70MMANBNIIT ... ... ..o (Cdves [N
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. _
]Part I¥'| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answerad "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 948), not to raport in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XJlI,
the {ext of the foctnote to its financial statements that describes these itams.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958}, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other simitar assats held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these itemns;

{iy Aevenues included in Form 99¢, Part VI, line 1 B3

{ii} Assets included in Form 890, Part X B 3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gairy, provide
the following amounts reqguired to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line ) |

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2012
232051
12-10-12

26
10300414 733030 2583 2012.05030 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY O 2583 2



Schedule D (Form 990} 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 page2

Part il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)

3

a
b
G

4

5

Using the organization's acquisition, accesslon, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(chack all that apply): o
1 Public exhibition d LWJ L.oan or exchange programs
Q Scholarly research e E::] Other
Presarvation for future generations

Provide a description of the organization’s coliections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part XiI.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets - L
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the crganizatien’s collection? ... ... E,J Yes L] No

I‘ Part IV'] Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Forrm 990, Part |V, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other asssts not included
on Form 990, Part X? Cves [ INo

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xiil and complete the following table:
Amount
C Beginning DAIANCE e 1c
d Additions during the year . 1d
e Distributions during the year ie
B OENING DAIANCS || .o et 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 L. Yes [ No
b_If "Yes," expiain the arrangement in Part XIl). Check here if the explanation has been provided in Past X1 ... D
[ Part V [ Endowment Funds. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year {c} Two years back | (d) Three years back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance 31,876,515, 31,993,326, 29,094,535, 29,094,535, 29,094,535,
b Contributions ... .. e
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 2,950,103, 280,726, 5,136,281, 3,502,136,
d Grants or scholarships . ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 2,698,794, 1,097,537, 2,227,500, 1,502,135,
f  Administrative expenses
g Endofyear balance 32,127,824, 31,876,515, 31,993,326, 29,094 535, 29 094 535,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, cohimn (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- 1,41 %
b Permanent endowment B 74.39 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p- 24,20 %%
The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
Jda Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administersd for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated Organizations || . ... . . e e 3afi) X
(i) related Organizations e e 3aii) X
b If "Yes" to 3afi), are the related organizations fisted as required on Schedule R? 3
4_ Describe in Part Xiil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
{Part'VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a} Cost or other {b} Cost or other (e} Accumuilated {d) Book vatie
basis {investmeant) basis (other) depreciation
Ta land L i
b Bulldings
¢ lLeasehold improvements . 2:915r576« 1,214,667, 11701;909-
d Equipment ... 808,764. 479,251, 329,513,
8 OOl
Tetai, Add lines a through 1e. (Colurnn (d} must equal Form $90, Part X, column (6}, line 10(c)) B 2,031,422,

Schedule D (Form 890) 2012
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 page3
[Part Vil Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,
{a) Description of security or calegory fncluding name of securkty) {b} Book value {e) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives ...
(2} Closely-held equity interests
3) Other

A

(B)

<

(8]

{5

{F)

G

()

0]
Total. (Col, (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (8) fine 12.) p»
| Part VIl Investments - Program Related. Sse Form 990, Part X, line 13,

(a) Description of investment type {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. {Col. {(b) must equal Form 984, Part X, col. (B) line 13.)
[Part IX] Other Assets, Ses Form 990, Part X, line 15,
{a) Description {b) Bock value
() BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAL TRUSTS 31,335,966,
(7 INVESTMENT IN THE UNITED CHARITIES 2,080,057,
@ SECURITIES SOLD RECEIVABLES 1,400,000.
(4)
)]
5]
(7
(]
]
{0
Tatal. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (BYine 16.) . . p| 34,826,023,
| Part X: | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1, {a} Descrigtion of liability {b) Bock vaiue

(1} Federal income taxes

POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 7,720,018,

3
4

&

}
}
o)
)

&

(2
£
{
£
{
4
(8
9

)
}
)

(10)
(1)
Total. (Cofumn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (8) line 25.) . ... b 7,720,018, : B : e 2

2, FIN 48 (ASC 740} Footnote. In Part XIII, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reporls the organlzatlon $
liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIII .. E_m
Schedule D {Form 990) 2012

2320453
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 paged
[ Part Xi [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statemerts 1 29,178,389,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, tine 12: :

a Net unrealized gains on investments ..o 20| 6,239,525,

b Donated services and use of facifities | ... .. ... 2h

¢ Recoverles of prioryeargrants | 2c

d Other {Describein Part XiL) 24| 1,849,344,

& Add fines 2athrough 2d e 8,088,869,
3 Subtractline 2e from Bne 1 e e, 3 | 21,089,520,
4 Amounts included on Form 990G, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1: e

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VHll, line 7b ... 4a

b Other (Describein Part XILY 4b e

G ADAINes 4aand 4D e 4c 316,555,
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and de. (This must equal Form 990, Part i, line 12.) 5 | 21,406,075,

| Part X1l | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... 1] 24,224,124,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities |, ... 2a

b Prioryear adjustments e 2b

© OWMerlosses e, 2¢

d Other (Describein Part XIL) e e 2d L

e Addlines 2athrough 2d e 2¢ 0.
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 e 3 | 24,224,124,
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1 hE

a Investment expenses not included on Form 880, Part VIl line 7b 4a 316,555.F sl

b Other (Dascribe in Part XILY ab | i

o Addlines daand 4h oo 4c 316,555,

Total expenses, Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 880, Partl, ine 18} . ..........co.ooeciieiiiiriiii) 5 24,540,679,

| Part Xlil| Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions requirad for Part Il, lines 3, 6, and 9; Part |1, ines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part

X, line 2; Part X, fines 2d and 4b; and Part X, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
PART V, LINE 4: COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCIETY OF NEW YORK'S ENDOWMENT

CONSISTS OF INDIVIDUAL DONOR-RESTRICTED ENDOWMENT FUNDS ESTABLISHED FOR

DIRECT SERVICE PROGRAMS.

PART X, LINE Z: THE SOCIETY HAS DETERMINED THAT THERE ARE NO MATERIAL

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE RECOGNITION OR DISCLOSURE IN THE

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. PERIODS ENDING JUNE 30, 2010 AND SUBSEQUENT REMAIN

SUBJECT TO EXAMINATION BY APPLICABLE TAXING AUTHORITIES.

Schedule I} {Form 980} 2012

232054
12-10-12
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 pages
[Part Xill | Supplemental Information continued)

PART XTI, LINE 2D - QTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

FRIENDS OF RSVP, INC - INTEREST INCOME 166,

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAL

TRUSTS 1,665,149,
CHANGE IN INVESTMENT IN THE UNITED CHARITIES 184,0285.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D 1,849,344,

Schedule D {Form 990} 2012
i oH
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OMB No, 1545-0047

2012

" Openi To Publig:
. Inspection .. -

SCHERULE G
{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Supplemential Information Regarding
Fundraising or Gaming Activities

Complete if the arganization answered "Yes" ta Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,
or if the organization entered more than $15,000 en Form 990-E2, line 6a.
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, I See separate instructions,

Departmant of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCIETY QOF NEW YORK 13-5562202
Fuqdraising Activities. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
[:—%_ﬂ Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
‘_X Internet and emait solicitations t [X] solicitation of government grants
LX] Phone solicitations g E}g Special fundraising events
d EX] In-person soficitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {including officers, directors, trustees or
key empioyees listed in Form 980, Part VI) or entity In connection with professional fundraising services? Ijﬂ Yes
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

QT

DNO

. . iii) Did . . {v} Amount paid . .
(i} Name and address of individual .. . It(m talser (iv) Gross receipts | 1o 20!’ retaine% by} {vi) Amoulnt paid
. . (it} Activity have custod . : to {or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) or control of from activity fundraiser organization
contributions? listed in col. {i} 9

SANKY COMMUNICATIONS,INC, - DESIGNS AND SUPERVISES Yes | No
589 8TH AVENUE 10TH FLCOR, DIRECT MAIIL PROGRAM X 118,335, 84,6366, 33,969,
T Al e iiesseesiieiiesieeieeseieiesrisssisiieitiieeiins B 118 335, 84 366, 33,9869,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or ficensad to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

NY,CT,PFL,NJ

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

232081
91-07-13

10300414 733030 2583
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-67) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 pagez
Part ll__J Fundraising Events, Complete if the organization answered 'Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross Incoma on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Bvent #1 (b) Event #2 {c) Other events (cl) Total ovents
STEP-UP NEW NONE {add col. (a) thrm;gh
YORK GALA G(;l (o}
© (event type) (event type} {total number) ’
=
<
P
E| 1 Grosstecelpts .. 784,200, 784,200,
2 Less: Gontributions ... ... . 305,850. 305,850,
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line 2) . 478,350, 478,350,
4 Cashprizes ...
5 Noncashprizes . ...
o "
Q
%2}
5|6 Rentffaciltycosts ... . 17,975. 17,875,
il
8|7 roodandbeverages 57,165. 57,165.
&
8 Entertainment ... 20,723. 20,723,
9 Other direct expenses o 118,556, 118,556.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in column (d) ( 214,419 4
11 Net incoms summary. Combine line 3, column (d), and iine 10 263 . 931.
Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.
) {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming {add
@ . .
g {a) Bingo hingo/progressive hingo {e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. te)
3
[io
1 Gross revenue ...............ocecieeeereieeene,
w2 GCashprizes ...
&
s
@ .
u% 3 Noneashprizes ...
k!
214 Rentfacilitycosts .
(&
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
L Ives % L.} Yes % ] ves % |
6 Volunteer labor ... L_Ino o LI No
7 Direct expense summary, Add lines 2 through Sincolumn {d) B )
8  Nel gaming incomes summary, Combine ine 1, column d, and Wna 7 B
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a ls the organization licensed 1o operate gaming activities in sach of these states? ... LM} Yes LJ No
b If "No," exptain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? Lmi Yes Lw..} No
b If "Yes," explain:
232082 01-07-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 135562202 pages

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? ll Yes {J Mo

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a par‘tnershlp or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? ] [Tves Ino
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity opera’(ed in:
@ Tho organization’s FaitY e 13a %
B AR outside facility | e e e e et 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special avents books and records:
Name P~
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? Ej Yes .. No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party b $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B

Address B

16  Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p §

Description of services provided B

1 Director/officer [::] Employee (I Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming IGENSET e e, [ dves [Tlno
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax vear » $
IPart v Supplemental Information. Completa this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, tine 2b, columns {jii} and (v}, and Part 1,

lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 156, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information {see instructions).

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: SANKY COMMUNICATIONS,INC,

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 589 8TH AVENUE 10TH FLOOR, NEW YORK, NY 10018

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, COLUMN (V}: PRE-AGREED UPON MONTHLY FEE AS

STATED IN CONTRACT BETWEEN THE AGENCY AND FUNDRAISER.

22083 01-07-13 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2012
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CHEDULE J Compensation Information

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

OMB Mo, 1545-0047

2012

Department of the Treasury Part 1V, line 23. i g _' OpantOPUbllC .' .'

intemal Revenue Service - Attach to Form 990. P> See separate instructions, . Inspection:

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORE 13-5562202

[Part I'] Questions Regarding Compensation

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 980,
Part VIl, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel (] Housing aliowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [X] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
1 Discretionary spending account I::] Personal services {e.g., maid, chauifeur, chef)

b if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described abave? if "No,” complete Part I} to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to relmbursing or allowing expenses incurred hy all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in fine 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the fifing crganization used to estahlish the compensation of the organization's
GEOQ/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
astablish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part 11l

Compensation committee (X written empioyment contract
rl—i Independent compensation consultant l:z:] Compensalion survey or study
-1 Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation commitiee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:;
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-contral payment?

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangsment?
If *Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounis for each item in Part 111,

Only section 501(c)(3}) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 Forpersons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of;

o [a0 [ X

Yes [ No

4c X

5a o

@ TS OrgaNiZatoN?
b Any related organization? e 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Hl. : B
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, iine 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation e
contingent on the net eamings of: RV
A The OrganzalON Ba X
b Any related Organization? 6h X
if "Yes” to line Ba or 6b, describe in Part i, SRR they B0
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, fine 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described inlines § and 67 If "Yes,” describe In Part e, 7 X
B Were any amounts reported in Form 980, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant te a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If *Yes,” describein Part it 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization aiso follow the rebuttable presumption procedure deseribed in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)T | et et ees st st e g
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2012

232111
i2-10-12
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- " QOMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplementai Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -

(Form 930 or 990-E2) Complate to provide information for responses to specific questions on 28 1 2

vopartm o Traasur Form 9990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Openi to Publi

Deprtmnt of the Trasury B~ Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. napection

Name of the arganization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANTZATION MISSION:

THE MISSION OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY IS TO IDENTIFY PROBLEMS

WHICH CREATE A PERMANENT POVERTY CLASS IN NEW YORK CITY, AND TO

ADVOCATE THE SYSTEMIC CHANGES REQUIRED TQ ELIMINATE SUCH PROBLEMS. CS8S

WILL FOCUS ON ENABLING, EMPOWERING AND PROMOTING OPPORTUNITIES FOR POOR

FAMILIES AND INDIVIDUALS TO DEVELQOP THEIR FULL POTENTIAIL, TO CONTRIBUTE

TO SOCIETY, AND TO REALIZE SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL

OPPORTUNITIES.

FORM 990, PART IIT, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

THE MISSION OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY IS TO IDENTIFY PROBLEMS

WHICH CREATE A PERMANENT POVERTY CLASS IN NEW YORK CITY, AND TO

ADVOCATE THE SYSTEMIC CHANGES REQUIRED TO ELIMINATE SUCH PROBLEMS. (S8

WILL FOCUS ON ENABLING, EMPOWERING AND PROMOTING OPPORTUNITIES FOR POOR

FAMILIES AND INDIVIDUALS TO DEVELOP THEIR FULL POTENTIAL, TO CONTRIBUTE

TO SOCIETY, AND TO REALIZE SOCIAL, ECONOMIC AND POLITICAL

OPPCRTUNITIES.

FORM 990, PART ITI, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

COMMUNITY HEALTH ADVOCATES (CHA) PROVIDES HEALTH CARE ACCESS AND

INSURANCE INFORMATION, ADVICHE, AND NAVIGATIONAL ASSISTANCE T0 NEW

YORKERS IN THEIR OWN COMMUNITIES THROUGH A NETWORK OF TRAINED AND

TRUSTED HEALTH ADVOCATES. SINCE NOVEMBER 2010, IT HAS SERVED AS THE

NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH'S DESIGNATED CONSUMER ASSISTANCH

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
232211
0-04-13
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Scheduie O (Form 990 or 990-E2) {2012) Page 2
Name of the arganization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

PROGRAM. CHA'S ACCOMPLISHMENTS DURING ¥Y 2013 (JULY 1, 2012 - JUNE 30,

2013) INCLUDE: SERVED 51,006 CONSUMERS THROQUGH INDIVIDUAL COUNSELING

AND TRAINING SESSIONS; PROVIDED INDIVIDUAL CASE ASSISTANCE TO 19,241

CONSUMERS, HELPING THEM TQ ENROLL IN OR RETAIN COVERAGE, USE COVERAGE,

AND ACCESS THE HEALTH CARE SYSTEM; CONDUCTED 1,287 TRAININGS FOR 31,765

CONSUMERS AND ADVOCATES; AND PARTNERED WITH 43 ORGANIZATIONS THROUGHOUT

NEW YORK STATE. CHA HAS 35 TRAINED AND ACTIVE VOLUNTEERS.

FORM 990, PART ITI, LINE 4B, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS:

RETIRED & SENIOR VOLUNTEER PROGRAM (RSVP)

THE RSVP PROGRAM RECRUITS, TRAINS, PLACES, AND RECOGNIZES ABOUT 3,000

OLDER ADULT VOLUNTEERS THROUGHOUT THE FIVE BORQUGHS WHO SERVE AT OVER

300 NONPROFIT AGENCIES AND PROPRIETARY HEALTH CARE FACILITIES. RSVP

CONDUCTS ITS OWN PROGRAMS IN THE AREAS OF FINANCIAL COUNSELING AND

COACHING, MENTORING TROUBLED YOUTH AND CHILDREN OF INCARCERATED

PARENTS, BENEFIT COUNSELING, AND DISASTER PREPAREDNESS. RSVP ALSO

RECRUITS AND PLACES VOLUNTEERS AT PARTNERING AGENCIES. AMONG THE

SERVICES THEY PROVIDE ARE SERVING AS DOCENTS AT MUSEUMS, PARKS,

BOTANICAL GARDENS AND Z0O0OS, PREPARING AND SERVING MEALS AT SQUP

KITCHENS, FOOD PANTRIES AND SENICR CENTERS, SERVING AS CONVERSATION

PARTNERS IN ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE PROGRAMS, TUTORING IN ADULT

LITERACY PROGRAMS, SERVING AS OMBUDSMEN TO ENSURE THE RIGHTS OF NURSING

HOME AND LONG TERM CARE FACILITY RESIDENTS AND SERVING AS FRIENDLY

VISITORS TO NURSING HOME RESIDENTS, HOSPITAL PATIENTS AND HOMEBOUND

OLDER ADULTS. RSVP HOLDS SEVERAL RECOGNITION EVENTS HONORING VOLUNTEER

ACHIEVEMENTS EACH YEAR.
R Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY SERVICE SQOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4C, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

THE EXPERIENCE CORPS PROGRAM MOBILIZES OLDER ADULTS WITHIN THE

COMMUNITY TO PROVIDE TUTORIAL SERVICES TO CHILDREN WHO ARE IN DANGER OF

ACADEMIC FAILURE. DURING THE 2012-2013 SCHOOL THE OBJECTIVE AND GOALS

OF THE PROGRAM WAS TO CREATE TEN TEAMS OF OLDER ADULT VOLUNTEERS AND

PLACE THEM IN TEN SCHOOLS TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM OF THE 35 TUTORIAL

SESSTONS TO QUR ONE-ON-ONE STUDENTS AND PROVIDE IN CLASS ASSISTANCE TO

17 CLASSROOMS ACROSS THE CITY.

EXPERIENCE CORPS RECRUITED, TRAINED, PLACED, AND RECOGNIZED 93 OLDER

ADULT VOLUNTEERS THROUGHOUT THREE BOROUGHS. IN FISCAL 2013 VOLUNTEERS

SCHOOL YEAR PROVIDED 20,702 HOURS OF TUTORING TO 863 CHILDREN IN TEN

SCHOOLS IN THE BRONX, QUEENS AND HARLEM. EC VOLUNTEERS WORK 16 HOURS A

WEEK FOR 4 DAYS A WEEK FROM OCTOBER TO JUNE., VOLUNTEERS RECELVED 32

HOURS OF PRE-SERVICE AND ONGOING TRAINING FOR THE YEAR VOLUNTEERS WERE

TRAINED USING THE TUTORING CURRICULUM BOOK BUDDIES. STUDENTS RECEIVED

INDIVIDUALIZED LESSON PLANS AND THIS YEAR THEY RECEIVED 17,831

LESSONS/SESSIONS OF TUTORING FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013. STUDENT ASSESSMENTS

REVEALED THAT CHILDREN AT EACH SCHOOI. MADE SIGNIFICANT ACADEMIC STRIDES

AND 100% PERCENT OF THOSE SERVED THROUGH ONE-ON-ONE TUTORING IMPROVED

THEIR PALS SCORES - THE MAJORITY OF WHOM JUMPED AT LEAST ONE READING

LEVEL. OVERALL PERCENTAGE CHANGE IN PRE- AND POST-SCORES BY BOROUGH WAS

AS FOLLOWS: 68.93% IN THE BRONX, 54.98% IN HARLEM, AND 37.53% IN

QUEENS. TEACHER SURVEY QUTCOMES WERE ALSO INCREDIBLY POSITIVE, AS 98%

OF RESPONDENTS REPORTED THAT VOLUNTEERS HELPED STUDENTS IMPROVE THEIR

LITERACY SKILL AND 96% REPORTED THAT EXPERIENCE CORPS ENHANCED
5?2341213 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (20 12)
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Seheduls O (Form 990 or 980-E2) {2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

STUDENTS' PARTICIPATION/CONCENTRATION.

FORM 390, PART ITI, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

LEGAL COUNSEL

EXPENSES § 818,600. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 2,292, REVENUE §$ 0.

PUBLIC POLICY

EXPENSES $ 204,395, INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 0, REVENUE § 0.

LABOR MARKET STUDIES

EXPENSES § 86,497, INCLUDING GRANTS OF $§ 0. REVENUE $§ 0.

HOUSING RESEARCH

EXPENSES $ 221,699, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0, REVENUE $ 0.

YOUTH POLICY

EXPENSES § 189,958, INCLUDING GRANTS OF §$ 0. REVENUE § 0.

UNHEARD THIRD

EXPENSES $ 487,770. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE $ 0.

PUBLIC INTEREST

EXPENSES § 1,075,898, INCLUDING GRANTS OF $ 150. REVENUE § 964,

GOVERNMENT RELAWIONS

EXPENSES $ 760,575, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 0.

BENEFITS PLUS (FORMERLY CBS)

2 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (20 12)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or $90-E2) {2012) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 135562202
EXPENSES $ 427,735, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 60,003,

OTHER: DEPRECIATION EXPENSE FOR PROGRAM SERVICES

EXPENSES § 189,888, INCLUDING GRANTS OQF $ 0. REVENUE $§ 0.

OTHER: SUPPORT TO OTHERS

EXPENSES § 60,923, INCLUDING GRANTS QOF $ 60,923, REVENUE $ 0,

OTHER: CEO, EX. V.P., FINANCE & MANAGEMENT, AND LEGAL

EXPENSES § 393,856. INCLUDING GRANTS QF $ 0. REVENUE § 97,702,
COMMUNICATIONS
EXPENSES ¢ 401,208. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0, REVENUE § 0.

HEALTH INITIATIVES

EXPENSES $ 1,224,971, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 3,600, REVENUE § 0.

SANDY RELIEF

EXPENSES $ 152,342, INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 152,325, REVENUE § 0.

OTHER: PENSION COST

EXPENSES & 708,467, INCLUDING GRANTS OF 5 0, REVENUE § 0.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11: BLECTRONICALLY DISTRIBUTE THE 990

7O ALL BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEMBERS FOR INFORMATION, REVIEW, AND FEEDBACK.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C: CONFLICT OF INTEREST FORMS ARE

DISTRIBUTED AND SIGNED ANNUALLY AT THE JUNE BOARD MEETING. ALL

e Schedule O {Form 980 or 990-EZ) {2(+12)
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Schedule Q (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2012) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

TRUSTEES/OFFICERS/BOARD MEMBERS HAVE ONGOING DUTY TO DISCLOSE ANY CONFLICTS

ARTSING THROUGOUT THE YEAR. THE HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD

MONITORS AND REVIEWS COMPLETED FORMS. IF THERE IS A CONFLICT THE BOARD IS

NOTIFIED OF THE CONFLICT. IF SUCH CONFLICT CANNOT BE RESOLVED THE BOARD

MEMBER/TRUSTEE/OFFICER IS ASKED TO RESIGN OR TAKE A LEAVE OF ABSENCE.

EMPLOYEES ARE NOT REQUIRED TO SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST STATEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A: COMPENSATION OF THE PRESIDENT & CEO

IS SET BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES. BOARD ACTION IS BASED ON PERIODIC REVIEW

BY QUTSIDE INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION AND CLASSIFICATICON EXPERTS UNDERTAKEN

AT THE DIRECTION OF THE HUMAN RESQURCES COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD. THE

INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION COUNSULTANT CONDUCTS A COMPENSATION SURVEY AND

PRESENTS THE FINDINGS TO THE HUMAN RESOURCES COMMITTEE. THE BOARD SIGNS A

WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT WITH THE PRESIDENT AND CEOQ. THE LAST TIME A

COMPENSATION STUDY WAS DONE WAS MARCH 2013,

FORM 980, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19: THE AGENCY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND INFORMATIONAL RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC VIA THE AGENCY'S

WEBSITE. THE AGENCY'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATIONAL RETURNS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC

UPON REQUEST AT ITS HEADQUARTERS; 105 EAST 22ND STREET, NEW YORK NY 10010C.

FORM 950, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN UNITED CHARITIES FY 2012 184,029,

CHANGE IN FAIR VALUE OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST IN PERPETUAL

TRUSTS 1,665,149,

PENSION ADJUSTMENT 5,434,951,

IMPAIRMENT 1LOSS ~220,000.

RN Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2012)
45
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Schedule O (Form 880 or 990-E7) (2012) Page 2

MName of the organization Employer identification number
COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 7,064,129.

FORM 990. PART XII, LINE 2C

ANNUALLY THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETS WITH AUDITORS TO REVIEW DRAFT

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE PRIOR YEARS.

TR Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2012)

46
10300414 733030 2583 2012.05030 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY O 2583 2



Z1oT (066 wio 4} ¥ s|npauag

wHT Zi-o-z
1etese

‘066 WI0 ] 10] SLORONASU| 84 985 ‘900N 10V UORONpaY yiosiaded 104

0I00T AN 'YEOX MEK

X S50 (7}{D} 109 WEOL MEN SEILYIATILOV ONIREHOT
QNY HOWVHESHY XOYDOATY ‘LEEELS GNZZ § SO0T AN SSO O/D 'EPILLVE-CX
TVEOLOTIE NIVIHIO REOL4Hd - INTIEEMOINE ACLINOWMWOD ¥OE ITLOLILSNI
X S50 L {(£3{2} TOY WMUCK MIN WYED0¥d 0T00T AN WE0A MEN
ZASY YOS DNISTVHANNZ IEIELE GNZZ @ S0T AN SS2 0/0
£6Z5EEE-£T - "ONI 'dASY 30 SONEINZ
ON | S%A (GO
LAy Aus UonRoas 1t sNieys uooss {Anunos uBlaiog uopeziueiiio oereel jo
ﬂm;mm_cb”wwuwm BuCU0D 3040 Anreus ongng apony wdwaxy 10 a1e38) sponuop eba Aaoe fuewlig NIT DUB ‘ssaippe ‘swen
E W ) () o) @) (€}

ieak xey oyt Bung sucieziuebio

1dLIeNS-¥E] POIEBIS] SI0W JO S0 PBY | @SNEDDQ +1 Ul ‘Al WBd ‘086 W04 0} 534, palsmsue voeziuebio syt ) e1eidwon) sueneziuefag dwexg-xe] peleiay JO UOREDIHIUSD) WEd
Anus {Anunos ubiaioy Anus papieBaisp o
Bugonuoes 108G $)a832 teaA0-pu3 W0 210 1o g3E1s) ayoop eha Apagoe fzetutld {sioeoydde U) NIT DUB '$SSAIPDE ‘BB
0] &) {r} {0} {a) {e)
{g auy ‘Al Hed ‘066 W0 01 ,$9A, palemsue ucneziuebio ay; § eyeidwio)) sanguy peplebaisig Jo UCIBORRUSD] jHed
g20Z29494-¢€1 HE0A MHEN A0 AJEID0S HOIAMES ALINOFKOD

12GuIny uoreonuspl sAciduy uoiezitebic ay; 1o atuen
- uopaedsu ‘sUofionisul aiesedas 998 « ‘066 WO 01 yoeny «§ ?Mum_wwwmqwouww%hw%wmw
o_“nzNuvnmmemo 1€ 30 'gE ‘6 ‘bE ‘ep BUll ‘Al 1B ‘066 W0 0} ,SOA, Patamsue uolezivebio ey i aleidwon {055 Ehoum_
TPO9-SvET ON BHO sdiyssoupied paieelun pue suoneziuebiQ poieey ¥ IINAIHOS




ZL-01-Zt Z9LTET

Z10e (066 uLog) ¥ enpayog Q%
ON | S8A
T s1e852 @isni o aunoa
{Mue 1810}
cayonuos | GIUSIBUMES maAjo-pua S0 ‘dion g 'dion ) Anus 0 iE1S) uoneziebio paep. Jo
acwmwwwm asbesoisy 30 arRYSg 1210} IC BIBUS Amus jo adAy | Buimosueo 1oalg | esonuop ey Auanoe Aeutd NI pu2 'sS2UppE ‘sueN
it {u) &} & {a) {p) {2} {a} (=}
{resA xey ou) Buunp 1sna so yopRIocdioo B S8 pagas) suoneziuebic "
pales BICUI IO 2UD PRY | 8511R08q T 8Ul ‘Al 1ed ‘056 WiIc 0} S84, paiamsue uolezivelio suy ji aisidiion) 1snay 1o uopelodion B se sgexe] suoieziuebig paleeY JO UsleoiuSD] Al ped
ONPOA (901 wiod) 1 | ON | S3A sjosse {$15-Z1G SUONIES (aguno
Y SINPBYIS JC Og I e 19PN XY Woi papnmxs 1910}
diysisumo mocwwﬁw X0q Ut Janiouse [SUORRCIESR mafio-pus BLLIODU mu&ﬂw SR ﬁww&_um Mw Amua 40 81215} vonezZIUBSIO Palee JO
abewsviadio meues]  1GMA BPOD | -uonodoadsig 10 9BUG 101 j0 akus | awonu juBmwopslg | DUoaues peng E__M_mww_u AUAOE ABUWiig NIT DUB 'SS2IPDE ‘BN
[b1] 0 € {uw) {8) # {a} (o} {o} {g) {e}
(r2eA xey oyl Buunp diusseuned e se pateel suonezivebio
DaIRRL 90U IO SUO PRY 3 9SNEIA $T dUI ‘Al Hed 'D6B Lo 01,594, paiamsue uoeziueliio sy ) sisidwon) diysisuped e se ajgqexe] suoneziuebig) paiejsy JO UCIIEOHIIUSP] Hiyed
¢e%sd  70ZTI9SG-€T ME0A MEN 40 ALEIDOS HDIA¥YHIS ALINOWWOD &-02 066 Wiod) g 3impauos



2102 (066 WLod) Y 3inpayss 6P ZL-0t-2h €31282

1)
(G}
)
{e)
{2}
(1)
(s-2} adA1
paajonul Junowe Bulunuislsp jo poulep DaAJOAUE JUNOWY uoRoESsUel | UCITBZIVERIO JBUI0 1O SWEN
] (0} {a) (e}
"SP|CYSaR} LOROBSURS DU mawr_mco_umum._ DRISA0D DUIDRDU 'BUY SiU3 915]dUIGD 1SN O UO LOIBLLUICU IO} SUOIONIISUL 9L 985 ,'Sa A, Si BA0OR 6y4) JO AUB O Jamsue el 2
7 o [ T s s T EIUOREZIIEAI0 Daie] Lol Auatioid 1o Uses 1o Bisush se s
X ] DEURORR [EURORRER RSO e A [ (Sluonezuehio payie 0y AUsdodd Jo USES 0 IBISURl U 4
X . Uw. sasuadxs o {sponenuedio peyees Aq pled juswssinquey b
b4 dr sesuadxe o) {siucpeziuelo peiee: 01 pred awssinquiiey d
M..H - 0_... ................................................................... I e s U HWVCOMMMNEMW‘_O oeIZal UM mmmhomarcm UMMQ 10 @Ct.mﬂ_@ o
= T R e e e e e {sluoneziueBio patelel UM S198SE J8L30 Jo 'sisi Bullew Juswdinbs ‘sergioe; jo Buleys U
v wy {shuoneziuefic palesl Ag sUCHEBLDOS BUISIRIDUN) IO JRISISTWSL JO $80IASS JO SOUBLLLIOLSH W
b4 L {sjuoneziuebio poreal 10} SUCHEYDNOS BUISIRIDUN] 10 JIUSISQUSL 10 SSDIAISS JO 90UBLLIOMUR |
= T (SUOHEZINEGI0 PAIBIR] WY SISSE JBUI0 0 Welidinke ‘SanNoes jo o5ee] 3
um ..; ......................................................................................................................................... EOTOTTOTOT nmv_.._O_wm eb10 Omwm"wg ) S195SE JOL0 10 U.C@EQSUw SenIoe; JO a5es] _‘
% i " {sjuoneziuebic paymal UM S19SSE Jo eBuryoxg t
b4 YL {syuoieziuebio DoIRDS LU0 S19SSE JO 9SBUDING U
7 T (uonszAEBio PaIEiRs 01 9SSR J0 oS B
v i T ) (Suonezivelio paieal WO SPUSDING  §
u.m e w.r. ...................................................................................................................................................................................... (S)uonezIuehio pajEIel AQ SaeIUEIEND URD) IO SUBCT @
v pL T (sjucneziuebic peig[ai Jo) Jo OF sosyurienD UBo) Jo suUBOT P
3 T Y SO S e et e e (SUOHETIUEBIC PATEIS! 1103 LORNGUINGS [EHtes 10 Wb ‘s
% qr| SR R e USSP SR PURUEIUPIR (JuonEzIEbIo PeIEI ) LONNGHICS [Eudes o WeB U g
% =] ettt eeeeee oo et et e e ee oo ea b aereeheaiaeabstnterateaentaenteaantaintean s eeieene eeaeenetnban A¥3US POIOALIOD T WO 1d (Al 1O SomeAos (i) SImPUVE () 1Seielul (1) 10 3008 &
S R LA SHBRS Ui DRISH suoieziueblo palelal a0l 10 9UG Yum suoipoesuras Sumolor Ul Jo Aue ut ofebue voneziusbio sy pio teedA xer ey Bunng
oN | saj ‘QINDBYDS SIUL L0 AL 20 U Il SR U1 DEISH St AIUR Aue § | s S19idwion) "B10N
{98 10 'Ggg “PE 2U ‘Aj Led ‘066 W04 01 584, Dasemsuz uoneziuebio o) 1 21:dwon) suonRZIveB IO Parsley UM Suonoesuell A Lied
g 20ed Z08294G-¢1 MYOA MAN A0 ALIIDOS HDIANES ALINOWHOD ¢-02 (066 Lol g enpeuds



fA S A

08 791363
2LOT (066 uriog) W sinpayos
ON|S2AL (gop) umog) | ON|S9A sjossE suwooU; ON|S2Al (] ¢-21 G UORISS JADUR|  (Axunoo
saauned | k=M 2IRPAUIS 0 [TEage 0. TS036 XE} LUCE PApN{IXD
dissumo mon_mmw cME 0z xOn__ L pamoLe ammm_ww:m Ie2A-J0-puUd 10} meur% ‘DalpaAIn PaBRl) ubiaioy 1o a1eis) Aue o
sBzusoisdio meues) 1NN ap0Y | -eduidsig 10 alBUS 0 8RS .swmﬁé aUI0GUL JBLIWOPSYY | @jonpuop [ebo Aianor At NS PUR ‘SEBIpPE ‘SlleN
09 () (U] u (6} @ =) [£2)] {o) (D (e}
‘sdiysisuried JustaSSAUl LELSC 0] Ucisnioxe Buipiefal suononasyl 294 ‘uoneziuelfio paleal B 10U $BM B
{enusaas 55040 10 SjasSE 12101 AQ PRUnSESL} SSIBAROE SH O Weniad Sy URY) 810t pajonpuos uoleziuebio sut yousm ubnoigy diyseuned e sB paxe; AU yoes J0; ucnewoL) Buimolio) o4l opIA0id
(/€ aul ‘Al 1B ‘066 W02 01 ,S9A, paiemsue uopreziuelio oyl Ji swdwion) diusiaunied e se 2igexe] suoneziugbig peyegeiun A Hed
MH0A MEN A0 ALHEIDOS HOIAYES ALINAWKOD  ¢H02 088 Wiod) g 3inpeuss

PObed  7OZZYSS-CT



Scheduie R (Form 990) 2012 COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 pages
| Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R {see instructions).

232165 12-10-12 Schedule R {Form 990) 2012
51
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Form 990'T

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return

For calendar year 2012 or other tax year beginning JUL 1 P

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
2012

, and ending

JUN 30, 20

13

OMB No. 1545-0687

Open to Public Inspection for
501(c)3) Organizations Only

A [__ICheck box if Name of organization ( || Check box if name changed and see instructions.) Déﬁ’;{ﬁ;g"{:ﬂiﬁfg numbe

address changed instructions.)

B Exemptunder section | Print | COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202
501c)(3 ) 0T | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. Eéé?;?lﬁé‘ii‘éﬁi‘n”s‘iss ety codes
[ Jaos(e) [J220(e)] ™ |105 EAST 22ND STREET, NO. 301
[_T408A |:]530(a) City or town, state, and ZIP code
[ 1529(a) NEW YORK, NY 10010-5413 541800

C Book value of all assets |F Group exemption number (see instructions) |

atend of year G Check organization type B [ X 501(c) corporation ~ [__] 501(c) trust L1 401(a) trust [__I other trust
164,364,997,
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. p» ADVERTISEMENT INCOME
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? | 4 L Ives [ X No

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation, P>

J Thebooksareincareof » JEFFREY F. RIZZO, CFO

Telephone number > 212-254-8900

[Part | | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances ¢ Balance . . | R
2 Costofgoods sold (Schedule A, line 7) ..., 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 fromline tc ... 3
4a Capital gain netincome (attach Schedule D) . . .. . 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts ... 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule C) 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled nrganizati_u__ns (Sch.F). . 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organizgilo % E
(Schedule G) )
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule 1)
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) .- _..........o...ooiooreeeereececee 11 104,949. 7,671, 97,278,
12 Other income (see instructions; attach statementy 12
13 Total. Combine fines 3through 12...........oooovoeoiiiiiiiiiioieeee 13 104,949. 7,671, 97,278.
Part ll I Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (see instructions for limitations on deductions)
(except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) ... 14
15 Salaries aNAWAOBS . e e 15
16 Repairs and MalNtBNANCE e 16
T BARIEHIS, ovsvnusmmmasommmnns sszsmmsessn e e S R T S e e 17
L 11 S ER T 1y T U ey O O D 18
R 19 250.
20  Charitable contributions (see instructions for limitation rules) 20
21  Depreciation;(atiach FormedBB2) ..c..ommmunmmmmnsmrsin s R i e s trenes 21
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn .. 22a 22b
B IDOPIAMOM oot s A0S e n s pas et SR 4 A A M A AR A A A A Sy s 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25 Employee Denefit proQrams et 25
26 Excess exemptexpenses (SCNEAUIE 1) | e 26
27 Excess readership costs (SCRBAUIB ) e e 27 97,278,
28 Other deductions (atach STMSMENE) | . e 28
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 29 97,528,
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 30 -250.
31 Netoperating loss deduction (limited to the amount on line B0) 31 0.
32 Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 31 from line 30 32 -250.
33 Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see instructions for exceptions) 33 1,000.
34 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller
e 34 =250
3???.‘13 LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2012)

10300414 733030 2583

52
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Form 080-T@R012)  COMMUNITY SERVICE SQCILETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202

Page 2

| Part 1] Tax Computation

35 Organizations taxable as corporations {see

Controlled group members (sections 1561 and $563) chack hare B [:_—J See instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order);

(1 s | @ 1s

instructions for tax computation).

oo s |

b Enter organization's share af; (1) Additional 5% lax (not more than $11,750)  |$ |
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000)

¢ Income tax onthe amount on line 34
36 Trusts taxable at trust rates {see instructions for tax computation), Income tax on the amount on ling 34 from:
[ Tax rate schedule or (] schedule D {Form 1041)

37 Proxy tax{seq instructions)
38 Aiternative minimum tax

38 Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to Hine 35¢ or 36, whichever applies ..o 39

....................................... {$ |
....................................................................................... e

............................................................... 8

. >
........................................................................ T

38

[Part V] Taxand Payments

402 Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form
b Other credits (see instractions)

¢ Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) 40d

43 Total tax. Add lines 41 and 42

44 & Payments; A 2011 overpayment credited to 2012

b 2012 estimated tax payments

¢ Backup withholding (see instructions)

45 Total payments. Add lines 44a through 44g

46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check i Form 2220 is attached » [

48  Overpayment. Iffine 45 s fazger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid >
49 Enter the amount of fine 48 you want: Credited to 2013 estimated tax I l Refunded o

{ Credit for small gmployer health insurance premiums (Atlach Form 8941) 444
g Other credits and payments: (] Form 2439
Form 4136 (] other Tota! B | 44p

1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 40a
40b
40¢

40¢

Partv.

| Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (ses instructions)

1 Atany time during the 2012 calandar year, did the crganization have an interest in or a signature or othar authority over a financial account (hank,
securities, or other) I a forelgn country? If "Yas," the arganization may have to file Form 70 F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial
Accounts, If"Yes," enter the name of the foreign country here »

2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was It thE GFaRTor GF, o 1aRSTETor 16,3 B Toreign trusty

Yes

F"Yos," see insiructions for ofhier forms the crganization May BavE 10 08, ..., .. ..., iiiit e is e e et e e a et e e

3 Enter the amount of tax-gxemp? interest received

or accrued durling the tax year B §

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation p N/ A

1 Invantory at baginning of year 1

6 Inventoryatendofyear ...

2 Purchages P

7 Costof goods sold. Subtract fine 6

3 Costofiabor

from line &, Enter hereand In Partl, line 2

48 Aditional saction 263A costs (att. statement) | 42

6 Do the rules of section 263A {with respect to

b Other costs (attach statement) 4b

progerty groduced or acquired for resale} appiy to

5 Total Add lines 1throughdb 5

e organmization? ...

Yes

No

Than taxpayer} Is based on afl Infermation of which preparer has any knowledge.

tnder penalties of perjury, | declara that  have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my krowledge and buellef, it is trus,

S! n ’E_a_[rde,cx..ﬂnd-complete.-n claration of preparer {of
g < ) ) May the IRS discuss this return with
Here ‘V "4} il ﬁ"% g "‘W"'"'“"“;*——\_\ PRESIDENT the preparer shown balow (sea
Slgna'é'u(/eqt—afncer ¥ Dat} i l J / [L} Tilla insteuctions)? Yes | No
Print/Type preparer's name Pragafer's sig' 4 Date Check 1| If JPTIN

Paid  FREDERICK H.

Preparer ROTHMAN

Firm'sname » LOEB & TROPERLLP

: o, — ;ﬁ//;{”/f"se”'empmyed P01275277

FirmsEmN » 13-1517563

Use Only 655 THI

RD AVENUE, 12TH FLOOR !

Fin'saddress = NEW YORK, Ny 10017 Proreno.  (212) B67-4000

223711 01-11-13

10300414 733030 2583

Form 990-T (2012)
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Form 990-T (2012} COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK 13-5562202 Page 3
Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)isee insiructions)

1. Description of property

)]

(2

(3)

(4

2. Rentrsceived or accrued
a} From personal property (if the percentage of (b) From real and personal property {if the percentage 3{a)DEdcu;iS*f;g;:fgfdcg?brﬁ;:ﬁiﬁgg::fng;ﬁ;“m In
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceads 50% or if A
10% but not more than 50%4) the rent is based on profit or income)

(0]

(2)

(3)

()

Total 0. iTotat 0.
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b}. Enter éht) Tgtﬂ’ dejductions}.

. nter hero and on page 1,

heraand on page 1, Part |, ling §, column {Ay > 0. [Partt,line 6, coumn ) . P G.

Schedule F - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property

(b) Qther deductlons
{attach statement)

2. Gross Income from
aor gllocable to debt-
financed property

{a) straignt line depraclation

1. Dascription of debt-financed properly {attach staternent)

(1
2
8
(4
4, Amount of averags acquisition 5. Averaga adjusted basls B. Column 4 divided 7. Gross Income 8. Aliccable deductions
debt on wr aflocable to debt-financed af or allocable to by celumn 5 raportabie (column {eolumn 6 X total of columns
property (attach statement) de{)al{:;?:in;‘g(:e%gﬁgrty 2 % column 6} 3fa}and a(e)h
{1} %
(2) %
{3} Y
GH %

Entar hore and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column {A).

Entar hore and on paga 1,
Partl, tine 7, column {8).

0. 0.
0

TOMBIS e e

Yotal dividends-received deductions included in column 8
Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royaities, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instrictions)

Exempt Gontrolled Organizations

1. Mama of cantrolied organization

Employer identificatian
number

3

Net unrelated income

Total of spacified
{loss){see instructlons)

payments made

§. Part of column 4 that Is
included In the condrofling
organization's gross Income

6. Deductions diracty
connectad with incone
in column 5

)
(2)
3
(]
Nonexempt Controlled Crganizations
7. Taxable ncome §. Metunrelated income (loss} 9, Total of specifiod payments 10, Part of column 9 that js ncluded 11. Deductions dirsctly connectsd
{sea Instructions) mada in the controliing organization's with income in calumn 10
gress incoms
()
2
)
{4
Add columns 5 and 10, Add goiumns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part |,
tine 8, column {A). fine 8, column (B),
S oo e e re ettt et B 0. J.

223721 01-11-13 Form 990-T{2012)
54
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Form 890-7 (2012) COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIRETY OF NEW YORK

13-5562202

Page 4

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization
(see instructions)

1, Description of Income

2. Amount of Incoma

3, Deductiens
directly cornacted
{attach staternant}

4. Set-asides
{attach statement)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides
{col. 3 plus col. 4)

{1
{2)
&
4
Enter here and on page 1,{’ = | Enter here and on page 1,
Part | line 8, column {A). Part], fine 9, column (8).
Totals » 0. 0.

Schedule | ~ Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertisi

{see instructions)

ing income

1. Description of
exploited activity

2. Gross

unralated business

income from

trade or business

3. Expenses
dlrectly connected
with praduction
of unrelated
business Income

4, Net income {loss}
frotn unrslated trade or
business {column 2
minus cofumn 3} if a
galn, sompute cols. 5

5. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
buslnass fncome

8. Expenses
atiributairle to
column 5

7. £xcess exempt
gxpenses (column
6 minus cofumn §,
but not mere than
columin 4).

through 7.
(
@
(3)
)
Enter here and on Enter hore and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, an page 1,
lina 10, col. {A}. ina 14, col, {B). Part I, tine 26,
Totals b 0. 0. g.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (ses instructions)

| Part || income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

2. Gross

4, Advarllsing gain

7. Excess roadership

1 N advartlsln 3. pirect ar {loss) {cok. 2 minus 5. Circutation 8. Readership costs (column & minus
- Name of periadicaf © Incur;:eg advertising costs col. 3). I a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cals. 5 through 7, than column 4},
)
@)
3)
{4)
Totals (carry to Part I, fine (53) ... B 0. 0. 0.

iPart 1l ] Income From Periodicals Report

columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)

ed on a Separate Basis (For each pericdical listed in Part (I, fili in

2. Gross

4. Advertising gain

7. Excess raadershlp

1. Name of periodical m‘;:zgﬁg"g adve:?{ig:;?osts co(;r g;l?fsg‘(;g:n?;2$;:m 5 %ﬁ#«flm b ﬂggggship s&zﬁécg.lubrz?nao;n;]élrse
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
M CITY LIMLITS 104,949 .07 8TL.[ 97,278. 964.] 167,360, §7.278.
2}
)
&
Totals from Part | Q. 0. 0.

Enter here and on

Enter here and an

Enter here and

page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on pags 1,
ling 11, ool {A) ftne 11, col, (B} Partil, line 27.
Totals, Part |l {lines 1-5) ... | 104,949, 7,671, 897,278,

Schedule K - Compensation of Offlcers Dxrectors, and Trustees (se@ mstructlons) .

. Fargent of N .
1. Mame 2. Tite “?“; Jevoted o + o toveiatod busingas

1 %

@) ”
3 o,

{4 %

Tatal, Enter here and on page 1, Parb 1L e T8 i i oee et et et e e eereenseens P 0.
223731 Form 990-T (2012
01-11-13

55

10300414 733030 2583

2012.05030 COMMUNITY SERVICE

SOCIETY O 2583 2



. Department of Treasury . o C Naotice - ITA
g internal Revenue Service _ Tax period June 30, 2013

Ogden UT 84201 Notice date March 10, 2014
Employer 1D number ~ 13-5562202
To contact us Phone 1-877-829-5500

FAX 801-620-5670

061967,419111.35241.3972 1 AT 0.406 370 Page 1 of 1
Uit pegebept e forbogons By By e g g [0

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW

YORK

105 EAST 22ND STREET
NEW YORK NY 10010-5413

061967

Important information about your June 30, 2013 Form 990

We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To

File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Form 8868 for your What you need to do

June 30, 2013 Form 990. ' 3 b 2%

Your new due date is May 15, 2014. Fi eyourA Juln.e 30, 2013 Form 990 ylMay 15, .14. We encourage you o use
electronic filing—the fastest and easiest way to file.
Visit www.irs.gov/charities to learn about approved e-File providers, what types of
returns can be filed electronically, and whether you are required to file electronically.

Additional information * Visit www.irs.govicp2 1 1a.

» For tax forms, instructions, and publications, visit www.irs.gov or call
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).
* Keep this notice for your recosds.

If you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact us,
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Belotn

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Trustees
Community Service Society of New York
and Affiliates

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Community Service
Society of New York and Affiliates (the “Society”), which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of June 30, 2013 and the related consolidated statements

of activities and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements,

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
(inancial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally aceepted in the
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
infernal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based
on our audit. We conducted owr audit in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform

the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the congolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due fo fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion,
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well ag
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

Auditors and Consultants

655 Third Avenue, 12th Floor, New Yok, NY 10017
Sevedng the Health Care & Nefor-Drofit Sectors

{212} 867-4000 / Fax (212) 867-9810 / www.loebandtroper.com



2.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basts for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Community Service Society of New York and
Affiliates as of June 30, 2013 and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the

year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Opinion on Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The information for the year ended June 30, 2013 included in
Schedule 1 - conselidated schedule of functional expenses is presented for purposes of
additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing precedures applied in the
audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information for the year ended June 30, 2013 is fairly stated in all material respects in
relation (o the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Community Service Sociely of New York and Affiliates®
June 30, 2012 consolidated financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit
apinion on those audited consolidated financial statements in our report dated October 19,
2012. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2012 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.

We had also expressed an unmodified opinion on the supplementary information included in
Schedule 1 for the year ended June 30, 2012 in relation to those financial statements as a
whole, In our opinion, the supplementary information for the year ended June 30, 2012 in
Schedule | is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited supplementary information

from which it has been derived. B

October 24, 2013

]| LOER &TROPER 110



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

(With Summarized Financial Information for June 30, 20£2)

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
investments (Note 2)
Accounts receivable (Note 4)
Government agencies
Other - net (Note 2)
Securities sold receivable
Prepaid expenses and other assets

[ntangible asset - City Limits (Note 15)

AND AFFILIATES

JUNE 30, 2013

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts (Note 2)
Investment in The United Charities (Note 3)
Fixed assets - net (Note 6)

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued vacations payable
Securities purchased payable
Liability for postemployment and
posiretirement benefits (Note 9)

Total liabilities

MNat assets (Exhibit B)

Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted (Note 7
Permanently restricted (Note 8)

Total net assels

Total liabilities and net assets

See independent auditor’s report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

2013

EXHIBIT A

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

2012

$ 3,472,981

$ 4,738,244

120,769,922 117,712,599
3,063,253 2,201,279
211,116 186,336
1,400,000
65,834 84,276
220,000
31,335,966 29,670,817
2,090,057 1,906,028
2,031,422 2,108,839

¥ 164,440,551

$ 158,828,418

Y 1,538,624

¥ 2,816,077

785,809 343,815
1,400,000
7,720,018 12,341,642
11,444 451 16,001,534
66,691,463 60,535,230
25,874,136 23,526,302
60,430,501 58,765,352
152,996,100 142 826,884

3 164,440,551

b 158,328,418
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

AND AFTILIATES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED JUNE 36, 2013 AND 2012

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets (Exhibit B)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cagh
used by aperating activities
Net unrealized and realized loss (gain) on mvestments
Depreciation and amortization
Decrease (increase) in beneficial interest in perpetual trusts
Change in investment in The United Charities
Impairment loss
Decrease (increase) in asseis
Accounts receivable - government agencies
Accounis receivable - other
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Increase (decrease) in liabilities
Agcounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued vacation payable
Liability for postretirement and postemployment benefits

Net cash used by operaling activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from maturity and sales of investments
Fixed asset acquisitions

Net cash provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Payments to City Futures, Ing,
Repayment of loan

Net cash used by financing activities
Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents - beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents - end of year
Suppiemental disclosare of cash flow information

Cash paid during the year for interest

See independent auditor's report.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.

EXHIBIT C

2013 2012
10,169,216  §  (15,932,137)
(9,590,315) 747,297

256,026 288,027
(1,665,149} 1,598,324
(184,029) (582,530)
220,000
(861,974) (564,247)
(24,780) 97,526
18,442 37,102
(1,277,453) 801,708
(58,006) 157,756
(4,621,624) 6,655,979
(7,619,646) (6,695,195)
(21,483,155) (29,899,427)
28,016,147 37,106,223
(178,609) (149,615)
6,354,383 7,057,181
(50,000)
(1,453,445)
(1,503,445)
(1,265,263} (1,141,459)
4,738,244 5,879,703
3472981 5 4738244
. 3 51,584




COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES :

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION SUMMARY

The consolidated financial statements include Community Service Society of New York (“CS8S™)
and two affiliated organizations, Institute for Community Empowerment (“Institute™) and
Friends of R.S.V.P., Inc. (collectively, the “Society”). CSS is a 501(c)3) not-for-profit
corporation operating under a Certificate of Consolidation granted by the State of New York in
1939, merging the New York Association for Improving the Condition of the Poor and The
Charity Organization Society of the City of New York, It is a private, nonsectarian, voluntary
sociai agency. The mission of Community Service Society of New York is to identify problems
which create a permanent poverty class in New York City, and to advocate the systemic changes
required to eliminate such problems. CSS’ pgoals are to enable, empower, and promote
opportunities for poor families and individuals to develop their full potential to contribute to
society, and to realize social, economic and political opportunities. CS§° primary focus is

+ currently on the value of good-wage jobs and work supports to stimulate social and economic
mobility among the working poor. In addition, City Limits Magazine and CityLimits.Org
(collectively referred to as City Limits) were acquired with the authorization of the Board. A
high-quality print magazine is distributed through subscription and newsstand sales pending
achievement of the goal of transitioning City Limits Magazine and CityLimits.Org to an
independent 501(c}(3) entity. The Institute is a 501(c)(4) not-for-profit corporation which was
established in November 1988 to perform certain electoral advocacy, research, and lobbying
activitics with other community-based organizations. Friends of R.S.V.P., Inc. is a 501(c)(3)
not-for-profit corporation created in 1986 as a fund-raising vehicle for the Retired and Senior
Velunteer Program administered by CSS.

The primary sources of revenues are contributions, investiment income and governiment grants.

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of accounting - The financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of consolidation - All material intercompany balances and (ransactions have been
eliminated in the consolidation.

Use of estimnates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to maks estimates and asswmptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and Habilities at the
date of the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

~coutinued-



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 34, 2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents - The Society considers all highly liquid financial instruments with
maturities of three months or less when acquired to be cash equivalents.

Investments - Tnvestments are recorded at fair value. The Society invests in various types of
investment securities. Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks such ag
interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility risks. Due to the level of risk associated with
certain investment securities, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in the values of
investment securities will occur in the near term, based on the markets® fluctuations, and that
such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the Society’s financial statements.

Acconnts receivable - Accounts receivable are recorded when billed.

Allowance for doubtful accounts - Receivables are charged to bad debt expense when they are
determined to be uncollectible based upon a periodic review of client balances by management.
Factors used to determine whether an allowance should be recorded include the age of the
receivable and a review of payments subsequent to year end. Interest is not accrued or recorded

on outstanding accounts receivable. As of June 30, 2013, the allowance for doubtful accounts is
$6,800.

Investment in The United Charities - Investment in The United Charities is recorded on the
equity method.

Beneficial interest in perpetual frusts - The Society has beneficial interests in various perpetual
trusts. The Society’s interest in these trusts is reported as a contribution in the year received at
their fair value. Changes in the fair value of the underlying assets are recorded as revenue
adjusting permanently restricted net assets.

Fixed assets - Fixed assets are stated at cost. Items costing in excess of $2,500 and having an
estimated useful life of at least one year are subject to capitalization. FExpendilures Ffor
cquipment and leasehold improvements are capitalized in the property fund as part of
unrestricted net assets.  Depreciation and amertization are provided on equipment and
improvements using the straight-tine method over the shorter of their estimated useful lives or
the terms of the leases:

Computer equipment 3 years
Office equipment 7 years
Leasehold improvements L5 years

-continued-



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNK 30,2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Net ussets - Unrestricted net assets are those whose use by the Society has not been restricted by
donors. Included in unrestricted net assets are board-designated funds of $2,549,392 as of
June 30, 2013, Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by the Society has been
limited by donors or grantors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net
assets have been restricted by donors to be maintained by the Society in perpetuity.

Contributions - Unconditional contributions, including promises to give cash and other assets,
are reported at fair value at the date the contribution is received, The gifis are reported as
temporarily restricted or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is,
when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily
restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of
activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Government grants - Governiment grants are recorded as revenues to the extent that expenses
have been incurred for the purposes specified by the grantors, Revenues from government
contracts are subject to audit and negotiations between the Society and the government agencies.
All government grants received are restricted for specific purposes.

Donated services - The Society does not record as contributions the donated services of
volunteers, since such services primarily supplement the efforts of the Society’s professional
stalf in providing its essential services. The activities of such volunteers inelude working with
and providing assistance to the elderly and children of minority group families, providing legal

and financial assistance to low-income families, serving on advisery committees, and assisting in
fund-raising activities.

Functional expenses - The costs of providing the Society’s programs and other activities have
been summarized on a functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among
the programs and supporting services benefited.

Operating leases - Rent expense is recognized on the first day of cach month for the current
month, Operating leases have been recorded on the straight-line basis over the life of cach leage.
Summarized financial information - The financial statements include certain prior-year
sumumarized comparative information in total but not by net asset class, Such information does
not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformily with generally accepted
accounting principles. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the

crganization’s financial statements for the vear ended June 30, 2012, from which the
summarized information was derived.

-continued-



4.
COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Falr Value Measuremenis

Fair Value Measurements establishes a framework for measuring fair value. The framework
provides & fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets
for identical assets or liabilities (Level | measurements) and the iowest priority to unchservable
inputs (Level 3 measurements), The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below,
Level 1 inputs to the valuation methedology are unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or
liabilities in active markets that the Society hag the ability to access. Level 2 inputs to the
valuation methodology include:

*  Quoted prices for similar assets or Habilities in active markets;
* Quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets;
o Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability;

» Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observabie market data by
correlation or other means.

1f the asset or liability has a specified (contractual) term, the Level 2 input must be observable
for substantially the full term of the asset or liability. Level 3 inputs to the valuation
methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair value measurement. The asset or
liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest
level of any input that is significant to the fair value measurement. Valuation techniques used
need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs.

The following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair

value. There have been no changes in the methodologies used at June 30, 2013, as compared to
those used at June 30, 2012,

Comumingled funds, structured debt fund and real estate fund - Valued at the NAV of
shares held at year end as determined by the managers of the underlying funds.

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts - Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts is valued at fair
value of the Society’s beneficial jnterest in the fair value of underlying assets.

-continued-



COMMIUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The methods described above may produce a fair value caleulation that may not be indicative of
net reafizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Society belioves
its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methedologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of cerlain financial
instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting dae,

fnvestments for 2012 have been restated from within Level 1 to Level 3 to more accurately

disclose the fair value hierarchy. In addition, the descriptions of the investments have also been
restated.

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the assets at fair value as
of June 30, 2013 with comparative summarized information for June 30, 2012:

Commingled Funds
Structured Debt Fund

Real Estate Fund

Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts

-continued-

2013 2012
Level 3 Level 3
8§ 113,553,102 $ 109,786,686
1,371,391 2,120,737
5,845,429 2805176
120,769,922 117,712,599
31,333,966 e 28,670,817

$..152.105,858

$..147.383.416



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fuair Value Measurements (continued) ‘

Level 3 Gajus and Losses

‘The table below sets forth a sminmary of changes in the fair value of the Level 3 assets for the
year ended June 30, 2013:

Beneficial
Interest in
Commingled Structured Real Estate Perpetual
Funds Debt Fund Fund Trusts Total
Balance, beginning
of year $ 109,786,686 § 2,120,737 § 5,805,176  § 29,670,817  $ 147,383,416
Purchases 18,838,468 300,000 19,138,468
Sales {25,936,534) (797,992) {965,066) (27,699,592)
Fees (284,976) (31,579 (316,555)
Interest income 2,169,043 10,586 165,056 2,344 687
Unrealized gains
(losses) 6,187,033 (296,765) 349,257 1,665,149 7,904,674
Realized gain 2,793,380 366,404 191.000 3,350,790
Balance, end of
year $.113.533.002 S 1371391 55845429  $.31,335.966 5.152,105,888

¥ The amount of net gain for the period attributable to the change in unrealized gain
relating to assets still held at the report date. b 7,904,674

~continued-



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 3 Investments

Redemption
Period

Notice

Fund Name Period

Deseription of Fund

Amount

None None

CF Charitable
Temporary
Investment

Fund

CF DV Aggregate
Bond Index
Fund

None None

CFDV
International
Stock Index
Furxd

None None

The assets of the Fund shall be
invested primarily in instruments
issued by the U.S. Government,
Federal agencies, sponsored
agencies or sponsored
corporations; short~term corporate
obligations maturing in 397 days
or less. The Fund’s maximum
average maturity will be 60 days
and the Fund’s maxinnnn weighted
average life will be 120 days.

The obiective of the Fund is to
track the performance of the
Barclays U1.5. Aggregate Index. In
meoting this objective, the Fuad
may invest in securities (including
those issued through private
placements) and a combination of
other collective funds (each an
affiliate of the Fund and
collectively referred to herein as
the “CF Collective Investment
Funds™).

The ebjective of the Fund is to
track the performance of the MSCI
EAFE Index. In mesting this
objective, the assets of the Fund
may be invested in securities and a
combination of other CF Collective
Investment Funds that together are
designed to track the MSCI BAPE
Tndex,

-continued-
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY QF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 3 Investments

Redemption Notice
Fund Name Period Period Deseription of Fund Amount

CF DV Large Cap None None The objective of the Fund is to

Stock Index track the performance of the

Fund Russell 1000 Index. In meeting
this objective, the assets of the
Tund may be invested in securities
and a combination of other CF
Collective Investment Funds that
together are designed to track the
performance of the Russell 1000

Index. ¥ 35844612

CYF DV Small Cap None None The objective of the Fund is to

Stock Index track the performance of the

Fund Russeil 1000 Index. In meeting
this objective, the asgets of the
Fund may be invested in securities
and a combination of other CF
coliective Investment Funds that
together are designed to track the
performance of the Russell 1000

Index. 12,015,503

CF U.S. TIPS 1- None None

The investment objective of the
10 Year Fund

Fund is to maximize portfolio real

ety and owtperform the index,

over a full market cycle, on an

absolute risk-adjusted basis, The

Fand seeks consistent

outperformance in both vising and

falling inferest rate environments.

The Fund tnvests in US TIPS and

Treasuries. 3,259,704

~continued-



COMMUNYTY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NIW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 3 Investments

Redemption Notice
Fund Name Period Period Bescription of Fund Amount

CF DV Global None None The objective of the Fund is to
Alpha IT Fund excead the performance of the

Citigroup Cne-Month 1.8,
Treasury Bill Index. Tn mesting
this objective, the assets of the
Fund may be invested in securities
and a combination of other CF
Collective Investinent Funds. § 3,009,086

C¥F Equity Market None None The objective of the Fund is to
Neutral Fund exceed the performance of the 30-

day United States Treasury Bill
while maintaining a net market
exposure of zero. The objective
may be achieved by jnvesting up to
100% of the value of assets of the
Fund in long positions and up to
100% of the value of the assels of
the Fund in short positions. 3,117,724

CF Emerging None None The Fund will be invested
Markets Value primarily in common stocks and
Equity Fund other equity securities of issuers
organjzed or conducting buginess
in countries other than the United
States. 8,814,854
IPM Structared Fund is None The Fund consists of various co-op
Debt Fund winding down and commercial movtgages, 5,371,391
and
distributing
remaining
assels as they
are liquidated

-continued-



10.

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continucd)

Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Level 3 Investments

Redemption
Period

Notice

Fund Name Period

Description of Fund Amtount

CF Gilobal Real
Estate
Securities Fund

None None

The priuary investment objective
of the Fund is to maximize total
return. The assets of the Fund
shall be invested primarily in a
diversified portfolio of listed
properties companics around the
world whose principal business is
the ownership, management and/or
development of income-producing

and for-sale real estate properties. $_ 5845429

SESL A

$.120,769.922

Uncertainty in income taxes - The Society has dotermined that there are no material uncertain
tax positions that require recognition or disclosure in the financial statements. Periods ending
June 30, 2010 and subsequent remain subject to examination by applicable taxing authorities.

Subsequent events - Subsequent events have been evalvated through October 24, 2013, which is
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT INCOME

Investment income for the years ended June 30, 2013 and 2012 consists of the following:

Interest and dividends

Net realized gain

Net unrealized gain {loss)
Perpetual trust investment income
Less investiment management fees

2013 2012

02,350,923 $ 2,549,186

3,350,790 1,899,250
6,239,525 (2,646,547)
1,359,250 1,241,380

255} L A280.734)

$.12.983,933 $_2,762 494

-continued-
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORXK

AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 3 - INVESTMENT INCOME (continued)

State law allows the Board of Trustees (Board) to appropriate as much of the net appreciation as
is prudent considering the Society’s long- and short-term needs, present and anticipated financial
requirements, expected total return on its investment, price level trends, and general econormic
conditions. Consistent with the Society’s spending policy for the year ended June 30, 2013,
$7,714,000 was appropriated, of which $7,714,000 was spent. For the year ended June 30, 2012,
$7,879,000 was appropriated, of which §7,879,000 was spent.

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVARLE

Receivables from government agencies primarily represent amounts owed by the U.S.
Departnent of Health and Human Services for the New York State Establishment Fxchange
Crant, Consumer Assistance Program and Children’s Health Insurance Program Reauthorization
Act, from Corporation for National and Community Service for the RSVP Program, and from
the NYC Department of Education for the Experience Corps Program.

Other receivables primarily represents amounts owed by private foundations for Healtheare
Campaign Programs.

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENT IN THE UNITED CHARITIES

The Scciety has a 50% undivided interest in The United Charities, a not-for-profit corporation
organized to provide a center in which benevolent institutions can have their headquarters. At
December 31, 2012 and 2011, the net assets of The United Charities aggregated $4,180,114 and
$3,812,056, respectively. The Society’s investment in The United Charities is carried at
$2,090,057 and $1,906,028 at June 30, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The United Charitics is

obligated under various lease agreements to provide office facilities to the Society and other
tenants (ses Note 11).

-continued-
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NIW YORK
AND AFFILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 6 - FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets at June 30, 2013 and 2012 consisted of the following:

2013 2012
Computer and office squipment k3 308,764 b 633,802
Leasehold improvements 2.916.577 2.912.930
3,725,341 3,546,732
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (1,693.919) (1,437.893)

$ 231,422 3....2,108,839

The accumulated amortization was $1,214,668 and $1,023,322 as of June 30, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

NOTE 7 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Temporarily restricted net assets as of June 30, 2013 and 2012 include the following amounts
that are restricted for the following program or activities by donor specifications:

2003 2012
Direct service program 21,815,219 $ 20,392,271
Policy research and advocacy 1,393,102 718,037
Public interest 20,000
Program administration 357,062 338,550
Unappropriated investment income from
endowments 2,308,753 2,057,444

523,874,136 520326302

-coniinued-



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
ANE AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 7 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (continued)

Net assets were released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses satisfying the restricted
purposes specified by donors as follows:

Direct service program 3 11,441,833
Policy research and advocacy 2,056,175
Public interest 191,800
Program administration 290.668

$..13.980,476

NOTE 8 - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Community Service Society of New York and Affiliates’ endowment consists of individual
donor-restricted endowment funds established for Direct Service Programs.

Permanently restricted net assets consist of the following:

2013 2012
Endowment
Direct service program
Income restricted for speeific purposes $ 4,741,097 3 4,741,097
Income restricted for program administration 454,414 454,414
Income available for general purposes - 23,899,024 23,899,024
Total endowment 29.094.535 29.094.535
Beneficial interest in perpetual trusts - income
restricted 11,509,999 11,038,740
Benelicial interest in perpetual trusts - income
unrestricted 19.825.967 18.632.077
Total benelicial interest in perpetual busts 31.335.966 29,076,817

$..60.430,503 $..58,165,332

-continued-
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COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFVILIATES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE § - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (continued)

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Board of Directors of Community Service Society of New York and Affiliates has adopted
the New York Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (NYPMIFA). NYPMIFA moves
away from the “historic dollar value” standard, and permits charities to apply a spending policy
to endowments based on certain specified standards of prudence. The Society is now governed
by the NYPMIFA spending policy, which establishes a maximum prudent spending limit of 7%
of the average of its previous five years’ balance. As a result of this interpretation, the Society
classifies as permanently restricted net assets (a) the criginal value of gifts donated to the
permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment,
and (¢) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The
remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently
restricted net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are
appropriated for expenditure by the organization in a maaner consistent with the standards of
prudence prescribed by NYPMIFA.

Return Qbjectives, Strategies Emmploved and Spending Policy

The overal] financial objective of the endowment is to provide the aperations of the Saciety with
a relatively stable stream of spendable revenue that increases over time and matches the general
rate of inflation, as measured by the Consumer Price Index.

The long-term investment objective for the total endowment is to atiain a total return (net of
investment management fees) of at least 6% per year in excess of inflation, This objective
assumes that withdrawals from the Fund will average, long term, no more than 6% of the Fund’s
vajue over time.

Funds with Deficiencies

The Society does not have any funds with deficiencies,

~continued-



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 8 - PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS (continued)

Changes in Endowment Net Assets for the Year Ended June 30, 2013

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets,

beginning of year kY - 5 2,781,980  § 29,094,535 ¥ 31,876,515
[nterest and dividend

income 485,238 94,466 579,704
Realized gain 693,242 134,959 328,201
Unrealized gain 1,290,889 251,309 1,542,198
Appropriation for

expenditures (2.469.369) (229.423) - {2,698,794)
Endowment net assets,

end of vear $ - $..3,033,280  $.29.094.335  $.32.127.824

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS

The Society has a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan covering substantially all
employees. The Society also maintains life insurance benefits and contributory group medical
benefits for full-time employees (i.e., those who worked 30 hours or more per week) employed
prior to July 1, 1978 who retire at or after age 55 and were not covered by the terms of the
collective bargaining agreement providing heaith benefits through the 1199 National Benefit
Fund. The Scciety is required to accrue the estimated cost of these retiree benefit payments
during the employees’ active service period. The Society pays the cost of postretirement
benefits as incurred.

-continued-



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORXK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30,2013

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

The tables below set forth each plan’s funded status and amounts recognized in the Socisty’s
financial statements at Tune 30, 2013 and 2012 as follows:

Projected benefit
obligation
Fair value of plan assets

Funded status

Society’s contributions

Employees’
contributions

Benefits paid

Accrued benefit cost
recognized in the
statement of financial
position

Net periodic pension
cost

Other postemployment
benefit cost

Pension Benefits

Other Benefits

2013

2012

2013 2012

$ (34,019,053)
21,478,752

3 (35,005,576)
24,070,206

$ (179,717)  § (1,406,272

$..£6.540.301)

$.010,935.370)

§_(L179.717y  §_(1,406.272)

B 500,000

828,090

(6,540,301)

1,852,903

$ 1,500,000

763,492

(10,935,370)

1,320,195

$ 181,056 % 193,483

2,789 11,728

183,845 205,211
(1,179,717 (1,406,272)

41,483 61,771

The future expected benefits to be paid for the postretirement plans are as follows:

Years
Beginning
Jaly 1

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
20192023

$ 1,245,178
1,333,154
1,539,233
1,686,667
1,733,208

10,361,170

-continued-



7.

COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK

AND AFTTLIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the defined benefit pension plan was $30,809,004 and

$30,598,989 at June 30, 2013 and

2012, respectively.

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2083 2012 2013 2012

Weighted-average assumptions as of June 30:

Discount rate

4.75% 4.25% 4.75% 4.25%

Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%  N/A N/A
Rate of compensation increase 4,50 4.50 4.50 4.50

Mortality table: Combined RP 2000 Annuitant and Non-Annuitant table updated for 2012 used

for pension benefits. 1994 Group

Annuity Mortality Table for 2017 used for other benefits.

For 2013 and 2012, an assumed long-term rate of return of 8.0% was used for the pension plan.

In developing this rate, the Scc
expectations and long-term inflati

iety evaluated input from its actuaries on asset class return
Ofl.

For measurement purposes, a 7.6% health care cost trend rate was assumed for 2013 and 2012,
The rate is expected to decrease to 5.9% after 2023-2033.

The components of net pension cost and net postretirement benefit cost for the years ended June

30,2013 and 2012 are as follows:

Pension Benefits Other Benefits
2013 2012 2013 20702

Service costs $ 1,228,695 $ 1,007,223
Interest cost 1,445,525 1,492,570 3 33,531 5 72,859
Expected returs: on

agsels {1,894,054) (1,773,613
Net amortization and

defetral 1,000,784 463,294 19,932 20,892
Amortization of pricr

service cost 71.953 130,723 (31,980 {31.980)

Net cost kY

1,852,903 $.1,320,195 S 41483 S 61771

-continued-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 34,2013

NOTE 9 - PENSION PLAN AND OTHER POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS (continued)

Unallocated insurance contract - The Community Service Society of New York Retirement
Plan’s investment contract with Metropolitan Life Insurance Company is valued at fair value by
discounting the related cash flows based on current vields of similar instruments with
comparable durations, considering the creditworthiness of the issuer. Funds under the
investment contract that have been allocated and applied to purchase annuities (that is,

Metropolitan is obligated to pay the related pension benefits) are excluded from the Society’s
assets,

Pooled separate accounts - The pooled separate accounts are valued at the net asset value

("NAV”) of shares held by The Community Service Society of New York Retirement Plan at
year end.

2043 2012
Level 1 Level 2 Total Levet 1 Level 2 Total

Unallecated
insurance contract b - F11,133,007  $11,133,007 % - $10,613,938  $10,613,938
Pooled separate
accounts
Metropolitan
Life Insurance
Company
Index Fund 11 13,398,500 - 13,398,500 14,124,203 - 11,124,203
Metropalitan
Life Insurance
Cormpany
Small Cap
Fund 2,947,245 - 2.947,245 2,332,065 - 2,332,065

516345743 $1L333.007  $27478.732  $13.456268  $10.613.918 $24,070.208

The Society’s pension jnvestment policy recognizes the long-term nature of pension liabilities,
the benefits of diversification across asset classes and the effects of inflation. The diversified
portfolio is designed to maximize returns consistent with levels of fguaidity and investment visk
that are prudent and reasonable. All assets are managed externally according to guidelines
established individually with investment managers. Portfolio risk is controlled by having
managers comply with guidelines, establishing the maximum size of any single holding in their
portivlios and by using managers with different investment styles. The target asset allocation of
the pension fund is approximately 50%, S&P 500 equities, 10% small-cap managers, and 40%
fixed income.

The Society expects to contribute at feast $900,000 to its pension plan during fiscal year 2014,

-continued-



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILIATES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2013

NOTE 10 - LEASES

Community Service Society leases office space under operating leases which expire at various
dates through December 31, 2013, and is obligated to pay annual rentals plus an additional
amount based upon increases in real estate taxes, maintenance, and utility costs. Rental expense
was $1,034,340 in 2013 and 2012.

The related futwre minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2013 are $504,792 through
December 31, 2013 (Note 11).

NOTE 11 - RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The United Charities, a charitable corporation, leases office space to the Society, which has a
50% undivided interest in the ownership of the building since 1939. The United Charities was
organized to provide a center in which certain benevolent institutions maintain their
headquarters. The lease expired December 31, 2012, and was renewed unti} December 31, 2013,
Rent expenses paid by the Society for the year ended June 30, 2013 was $1,009,584,
Management fees received from The United Charities were $84,000 and $78,000 in 2013 and
2012, respectively.

NOTE 12 - CONCENTRATIONS

Financial instruments which potentially subject the Sociely to a concentration of credit risk are
cash accounts with financial institations in excess of FDIC insurance limits.

NOTE 13 - FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The carrying amounts reported on the consolidated statement of financial position of the Society
approximates their fair value.

~-continued-
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JUNE 30, 2013
NOTE 14 - EXPENSES
2013 2012

Program services $ 18,360,193 3 16,556,191
Management and general 5,230,281 5,049,942
Fund raising 950,208 974,459
Direct cost of special event 214,419

Total $.24.135,101 $_22.580,592

NOTE 15- INTANGIBLE ASSEY - CITY LIMITS

In 2011, the Society recorded intangible agsets totaling $220,000, which include: twelve years’

digitized archives, photo lbrary, subseriber list, donor list and seven computers in connection
with its acquisition of City Limits,

At June 30, 2013, management has determined that the carrying value has been impaired and
recorded an impairment loss of $220,000 for City Limits.



COMMUNITY SERVICE SOCIETY OF NEW YORK
AND AFFILYATES

CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013

(With Summarized Financial Informaticn
for the Year Ended June 30, 2613)

Program Services

Supporting Services

SCHEDULE 1

Direct Policy Manzgement Direct Cost
. Service Research and Pubiic and Fund of Special Torai
Program Advocacy Interest Total (General Raising Total Event 2613 2012
Salaries § 4324651 3 1619620 3 484,571 3 GR25.842 1,918,348 S 438,096 5 2355444 3 8585286 234549
Fringe benefits and payroli taxes 2,154,863 845,901 253,592 3,254,356 1,309,681 225,270 1,538,651 4,793,307 4,151,783
Total salaries and related expenses 6,279,514 2,465,521 738,183 2,483,198 3,228,029 687,366 3,395,393 13,378,593 13,416,312
Professional fees 5.003,328 1,196,777 185,098 6,383,203 818,353 133,426 953,781 7,338,984 358004
Supplies 202,206 22,146 13.534 237,880 27,858 7,124 34,980 272,868 239,838
Telephons 50,588 23,697 10,613 94,858 63,326 18,025 81,351 176,248 149,324
Postage and shipping 26,964 3,473 1,950 32,387 10,367 2,281 12,658 45,043 83,405
ceupancy 525,858 206,662 75,700 808,220 194,761 55,836 250,597 1,058,817 1,065,808
Insurance 10,005 14,484 4,718 29,205 112,869 112,669 141,874 131,716
Printing 12,913 6,908 1,367 21,383 243 27,342 27,583 48,973 93,31%
Transponation 162,114 16,768 1,643 210,525 109,895 8c4 11,300 321,025 322,493
Conferences, conventions and meings 261,590 54,325 28,087 344,402 121,238 14,453 135,691 480,093 471,413
Subscriptions and reference publications 19,891 14,221 3,661 37,773 10,637 1.854 12,471 58,244 48,008
Catering and entertainment 214,419 214,418
Dircet assistance 355,334 5,692 361,226 361,226
Support payments £0.923 200 150 61,273 51,273
Eguipment rentals and expenses 39,179 11,634 5337 56,130 162,470 7,642 170,112 236,262
Interest
Bad debt 892 3,679 8,371 [ 5 6,577
Invesument mahagement fees 316,555 316,535 314,553
Total other than personns costs 6,772,385 1,576,987 337,735 3,687,107 1,948,159 278,797 2218956 214,419 11,120,482 8,878,233
Tolal expenses before depreciation and amortizazion 13,031,895 4,042,508 1073898 18,175,303 3,176,188 938,163 6,114,351 214,419 24,499,075 23,292,365
{Jepreciation and amortization 136,358 42,246 11,244 189,588 34,093 12,045 86,138 256,020 238027
Toial expenses 13,188,207 4,084,734 1,087,142 18,360,193 5,230,281 930,208 5,180,489 214,419 34,755,101 22,380,592
Less direst cost of speeial event {214,419} {214 419
Less investment management fees dedutied from invesiment
Income on the statement of activities {316,355) {316,555} {316,555} {386, 784)
Total expenses reported by funcbion on e
statement of activities { Exhibit B} 5 153,188,297 0§ 4084754 5 1087142 § 18,360,193 4913726 3 950,208 § 5853934 - §  23224,127 22,299,808

See independent anditer's report.





